AGENDA

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MASHPEE TOWN CLERK
MONDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2021
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM DEC 0.2 2021
MASHPEE TOWN HALL /}(
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH RECEIVED BY: &7

MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema. gov/channel-18*

6:30 p.m. - Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES
» Discussion and Approval of the Following:
Monday, November 8, 2021 Regular Session; Monday, November 15, 2021 Regular Session;
Monday, November 29, 2021 Regular Session

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
e Public Comment

® 6:35 pm — Public Hearing: 2022 Annual Alcoholic Beverage and Entertainment License Renewals

® 6:40 pm — Public Hearing: Great Neck Road North and Route 130 Intersection Proposed Roundabout

* Discussion and Approval of the Extension of Annual Contracts for Trash/Recycling Services and Rental
of Portable Toilets: Department of Public Works Director Catherine Laurent

* Discussion, Approval and Execution of Order of Taking and Order of Betterment for the Following:
Chestnut Street, Cedar Street, Devon Street, Ash Street, Hawthorne Street, Gina’s Way

¢ Discussion and Approval of Memorandum of Agreement with the Mashpee. Wampanoag Tribe’s
Department of Natural Resources and the Southeast New England Program {SNEP)

* Discussion and Certification of Hiring Process for Public Safety Dispatcher: Delaney Haisell

* Discussion and Response Relative to Selectman Gottlieb’s 39 Questions for MA Army National Guard
and Joint Base Cape Cod

* Discussion and Possible Action to Support the Cape Cod Municipal Police Academy

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

LIAISON REPORTS

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

EXECUTIVE SESSION
» Discussion of Strategy Relative to Negotiations with Non-Union Personnel (Police Chief Scott

Carline) (GL c 30A, §21 (a) (2)).

RECONVENE OPEN SESSION
Discussion, Approval and Ratification of Personal Service Contract for Police Chief Scott Carline

ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 8, 2021 * 1

AGENDA
JOINT MEETING
BOARD OF SELECTMEN, CONSERVATION COMMISSION, BOARD OF HEALTH,
PLANNING BOARD, SEWER COMMISSION

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2021
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.cov/channel-18*

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

NEW BUSINESS

> Presentation and Review of Phase 1 of the Wastewater Management Plan: Sewer Commission Chair
» Summary of Water Quality in Ponds and Bays: Department of Natural Resources

> Presentation by the Board of Health on Regulations Governing Septic Systems and Cesspools, Report
on Counts, Enforcement Authority and Enforcement Strategy

> Water Quality Report: Mashpee Water District Operations Manager

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

NEXT MEETINGS AND TOPICS

ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 8, 2021 * 2

Select Board
Minutes
November 8, 2021

Present: Selectman Carol A. Sherman, Selectman David W. Weeden, Selectman Andrew R. Gottlieb,
Selectman John J. Cotton, Selectman Thomas F. O’Hara
Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor

Attendees: Conservation Commission:
Brian Weeden, Brad Sweet, Paul Columbo, Chad Smith, Thomas O’Neill, Alexandra Zollo,

and Conservation Agent Andrew McManus

Board of Health:
Brian Baumgaertel, Ernest Virgilio, Kripani Patel and Board of Health Agent Glen Harrington

Planning Board:
John Fulone, Joseph Callahan, John Phelan, Mary Waygan, Dennis Balzarini and

Town Planner Evan Lehrer

Sewer Commission:

Joseph Lyons, Kenneth Dunn, Michael Rapacz, Anne Malone, Alfred Towle, Meredith Harris,
and Town Engineer Christopher Gallagher

Mashpee Water District Operations Manager Andrew Marks

Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Sherman at 6:30 p.m.
Mashpee Town Hall, Waquoit Meeting Room

NEW BUSINESS

Presentation and Review of Phase 1 of the Wastewater Management Plan: Sewer Commission Chair:

Michael Rapacz, Chair of the Sewer Commission gave an update on the changes proposed to the 2015
Comprehensive Nitrogen Management Plan that are necessary to address the degrading water quality
issues the Town of Mashpee is facing within the freshwater lakes and ponds.

Mr. Rapacz indicated the new Mashpee Clean Water Plan modifies the original sewering plan in the
second phase approach. Components of Phase II include (5) subphases; 2A, 2B, 2C, 2D (includes parts
of Sandwich) and 2E which may potentially connect with a treatment plant on Joint Base Cape Cod. It
is anticipated the Town of Sandwich would sewer the watershed areas to the north and west of Wakeby
Pond in exchange for Mashpee collecting the portion of Sandwich that lies within the Popponesset
watershed. Although no final decisions have been made, it is also assumed that flows from 2E (213,000
gpd) in the Waquoit watershed would be treated at the Joint Base Cape Cod wastewater treatment plant.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 8, 2021* 3

Select Board
Minutes
November 8, 2021

Presentation and Review of Phase 1 of the Wastewater Management Plan: Sewer Commission Chair:
(continued)

The areas selected for Phase II are based on their ability to connect to Phase I and the removal of
nutrients from both Popponesset and Waquoit Bays as well as the treatment of sewage that would flow
into Mashpee-Wakeby, Santuit, John’s and Ashumet Ponds. Phase II has a design flow from all 5 areas
of 1,051,000 gallons per day.

Flows from Phase I including sites 2A through 2D, (838,000 gpd) would be piped to the (modular)
treatment plant at the Transfer Station to be constructed under the Phase I program.

The Site 4 Wastewater Treatment Facility in Phase I is currently designed to have capacity for an annual
flow of 120,000 gpd.

Therefore, modifications to the Comprehensive Nitrogen Management Plan are necessary to address the
dire need to remediate Mashpee waters. The new and amended plan to be submitted to the DEP and
MEPA for approvals is entitled the 2027 Mashpee Clean Water Plan.

The schedule is deemed aggressive and necessary. In moving forward, the Select Board was requested
to place an article on the May 2022 Town Meeting warrant to provide for 25% schematic design to
begin Phase II. Estimated cost assumptions are forthcoming. The Town having use of available funding
would not need borrowing authorization for costs associated to the initial schematic design.

It was noted the October Town Meeting authorized the funding of a diagnostic study of Mashpee-
Wakeby Pond to determine nutrient mitigation, water quality management practices and public access
improvements. Results of this study will be used to support the acquisition of state SRF funds

for the sewering around the lake.

With approval of the 25% schematic design authorization, it is anticipated the Town would follow a
similar schedule as in Phase I and apply for SRF funds in August with receipt of notification of a
potential grant award in January 2023. This would be highly advantageous, and allow for the ability to
fast track the project to conceivably move forward to construction authorization at the May 2023 Town
Meeting. A conceptual timeline would consider project commencement in 2025 with connection to
those within the lake areas in 2025. To bring forth the most advantageous financing option for
affordability, the Town would apply for state funding 0% interest loans.

It was noted the Phase 1 project is designed as a modular facility for expansion for future phases. Costs
are based on decisions made during design and would be used in the development of Town
appropriations. The timeframe is realistic to move aggressively with approvals to be made as the Town
moves forward.

With successful Phase I bidding, it is hopeful the Town would move forward to secure a contractor in
late spring with construction to commence in the early summer of 2022.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 8, 2021* 4

Select Board
Minutes
November 8, 2021

Presentation and Review of Phase 1 of the Wastewater Management Plan: Sewer Commission Chair:
(continued)

Discussion followed with respect to the use of Willowbend as a discharge site in some of the green
space areas. Discharge is often used for irrigation, and during the summer months additional water is
required to irrigate the golf courses. It was noted if this is not an option, there are several municipally
owned sites that could be utilized for this purpose. It is expected the Town would have the ability to
self-sustain, but it is possible that other entities may be involved in this process.

In reviewing the 2021 Clean Water Plan, it was recommended the Plan and related mapping be placed
on the Town’s website for public review. '

It was strongly recommended the Town develop a plan for sludge disposal. This is generally hauled to a
licensed disposal facility in sealed containers. This is an issue that all Cape facilities need to address. A
regional discussion was considered with involvement from state legislators.

Comments were made regarding additional sources other than septic systems attributing to the degrading
water quality. Each pond is different and not equivocal. Impacts include stormwater runoff and
fertilizer usage. In some instances, the utilization of vegetative buffers at the edge of property lines
should be encouraged and used as a method to attenuate phosphorus.

It was agreed that every Town Board is a proponent and part of the solution to make clean water
incrementally better. The issue should be reviewed by all Boards having jurisdiction to minimize the
problem taking a stance to make a difference on environmental preservation.

It was recommended the Town and Tribe work as a community cohesively on this issue. The Town
should also advocate for land and water conservation for clean water, and in support of the fisheries.
There are several new developing industries, such as offshore wind power on the Cape that should be
tapped to support local infrastructure projects and areas most critical in need.

Summary of Water Quality in Ponds and Bavs: Department of Natural Resources:

Ashley Fisher, Director of Natural Resources offered comment on the water quality in the ponds and
bays. To begin discussions Ms. Fisher made note of a statement made by Dr. Brian Howes in July of the
state of Mashpee estuaries “There is no good water quality left in the Town of Mashpee. Both Waquoit
and Popponesset Bays support impaired habitats throughout their tidal reaches and remain below the
water quality levels set by the MassDEP/EPA. This is consistent with the fact that the Threshold
Nitrogen Level specified in the TMDL was not attained within any basin in 2019 and 2020, indicating
that the impairments are caused by nitrogen enrichment.”



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 8, 2021* 5

Select Board
Minutes
November 8, 2021

Summary of Water Quality in Ponds and Bays: Department of Natural Resources: (continued)

DNA Director Ashley Fisher discussed her memorandum of November 5, 2021 regarding the State of
Mashpee Waters. Results of sampling show no high-water quality in both Waquoit and Popponesset
Bays.

The ponds are unchanging, declining and impaired.

Ms. Fisher indicated the Town has been proactive with stormwater improvements and shellfish
aquaculture. Eel grass has disappeared and shellfish habitat is scarce. Some of the areas have been
reclassified as conditionally approved (seasonal) to shellfishing. Harvest areas have been reduced.

The Mashpee River was noted to be impaired and declining due to nitrogen pollution. The TMDL’s are
nearly three times the acceptable levels. There is stress and loss to benthic animals, and reported
Blue crab die-off. Algal blooms are increasing resulting in little to no water quality and fish kills.

Sampling results were revealed and are outlined in the memorandum. Most recent data is reflective of a
continuing negative trend in all ponds. Contaminants include Mercury, PFAS, Sulfates, Nitrogen and
Phosphorus. The fish are not safe to eat.

The ponds were ranked in terms of worst impairment as follows;
Santuit Pond, Ashumet Pond, John’s Pond, Wakeby side of Mashpee Wakeby and Mashpee side of
Mashpee Wakeby.

With the increase in year-round residency the impacts would be realized in the 2020 data to be compiled
in the spring of 2022.

Presentation by the Board of Health on Regulations Govérning Septic Systems and Cesspools, Report on

Counts, Enforcement Authority and Enforcement Strateoy:

Glen Harrington, Board of Health Agent gave an update on the Regulations Governing Septic Systems
and Cesspools as well as counts, enforcement authority and strategies. Information with respect to this
regard is outlined in memorandums dated November 4, 2021 and November 8, 2021.

Mr. Harrington also presented an overview of the status of Santuit Pond as it pertains to inspection and
pumping’s for the 121 abutters of properties within 300” of the pond. It was disclosed that compliance
order letters were issues on September 9, 2021. Seventeen certified order letters were returned
undelivered.

Of the 121 affected properties, 27 have fully complied with the order to inspect and pump. Two
properties have fully complied satisfying the pumping requirements, but are considered automatic
failures as they are utilizing cesspools.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 8, 2021* 6

Select Board
Minutes
November 8, 2021

Presentation by the Board of Health on Regulations Governing Septic Systems and Cesspools. Report on
Counts. Enforcement Authority and Enforcement Strategy: (continued)

It was reported that an additional 30 of the affected properties have reached comphance with the
inspection order, 5 of which have complied but are consider an automatic failure since they are utilizing
cesspools. Most of the affected areas lie within Sewer Area 2B.

The Santuit Pond area have been fully vetted and identified by the Select Board as a priority area of
focus.

Of the 121 properties, 48 have complied with the pumping requirement being pumped within the last
three years. It was noted that inspectors and haulers have scheduled pumping’s, but due to the demand
and weather delays pumping is planned later this year. It is assumed there are a number of property
owners working toward full compliance.

Research was also conducted on all waterbodies. A total of 43 cesspools are located within 100’ of a
waterbody with 50 reported within 300°. Research is ongoing on the remainder of areas of concern
including the estuaries.

With regards to affordablhty, it was noted there are community funds available to replace failed septic
systems, and other sources of funding. The Town has access to low interest loans through the County
Septic Loan program and there are grant subsidies for the installation of I/A systems. Funds can be
loaned to the property owner through the betterment process which can expand over a 20-year period.

Discussion followed with respect to systems failed by inspection. Systems under the local Cesspool
Regulation must be upgraded or repaired within certain timeframes. Many of which are within the 2
years of discover as allowed by Title V with extensions within the requirement to tie into the sewer
within a specific timeframe. Imminent health hazards require a shorter timeframe.

Appropriate applications are expected to be determined under Sewer Commission Regulations and
Bylaws. The Board of Health has full authority under Title V to require the replacement of failed septic
systems. However, there is question as to whether the Board of Health has the proper authority to
require septic repairs or replacements, and to require connection to the proposed sewer system. It is
expected that policy would be set under new regulations and bylaws.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 8, 2021* 7

Select Board
Minutes
November 8, 2021

Water Quality Report: Mashpee Water District Operations Manaver:

Mashpee Water District Superintendent Andrew Marks commented on the quality of drinking water
stating “without reservation, the drinking water in the Town of Mashpee is safe today and it has been
safe as long as he has been in Mashpee, 30 years.”

The Mashpee Water District has been taking action and has placed the contaminated PFAS wells offline
prior to the State drinking water regulation mandate this past spring. Filters for the two contaminated
Turner Road wells remain offline and are being monitored by project engineers.

NEXT MEETINGS AND TOPICS

The next Joint Regulatory Meeting is Monday, December 13, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.
In moving forward with the 2021 Clean Water Plan, each board is tasked with developing a set of actions.

It was suggested that all Town Boards and Committee’s be tasked with developing action steps for
the 2021 Clean Water Plan.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen Soares
Secretary to the Select Board



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 15, 2021* 1

AGENDA
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
JOINT MEETINGS WITH AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST, EDIC, TOWN SEAL COMMITTEE
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2021
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: htips://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18*

6 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

*Convene Joint Meeting with the Affordable Housing Trust and Economic Development & Industrial Corporation (EDIC)*
Discussion and Approval of EDIC Site Feasibility Study at 108 Commercial Street for Affordable/Workforce Housing
*Adjourn Joint Meetings with the Affordable Housing Trust and Economic Development & Industrial Corporation (EDIC)*

MINUTES
Discussion and Approval of the Following: Monday, November 1, 2021 Regular & Executive Sessions

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
Public Comment

Discussion and Approval. of 2020 Re-Precincting: Town Clerk Deborah Dami

*Convene Joint Meeting with the Town Seal Committee *
Presentation, Discussion and Possible Action on the Final Report of the Town Seal Committee:
Town Seal Committee, Pierce-Coté Advertising

*Adjourn Joint Meeting with the Town Seal Committee*

Discussion and Approval of the Following Special Events and Temporary Sign Permits:
Annual Chamber Christmas Parade — Saturday, December 11, 2021 5:30 - 7:30 PM, Mashpee Commons:

Mashpee Chamber of Commerce

Discussion and Approval of the Following Appointments / Re-appointments to the Following:
Shellfish Commission: Associate Member: Jaime Pachico (Term to Expire June 30, 2022)
Cultural Council: David Egel, Edwina Johnson-Graham (Terms to Expire: September 30, 2024)

Discussion and Approval of Board of Selectmen Meeting Schedule for January through June, 2022

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

LIAISON REPORTS
TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

EXECUTIVE SESSION
» Discussion of Strategy Relative to Negotiations with Non-Union Personnel (Town Manager Rodney C. Collins,

Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor and Police Chief Scott Carline) (GL ¢ 30A, §21 (a) (2)).
*. Discussion of Strategy with Respect to Litigation (Conservation Law Foundation) (GL ¢ 30A, §21 (a) (3)).
RECONVENE OPEN SESSION
Discussion, Approval and Ratification of Personal Service Contracts for Town Manager Rodney C. Collins, Assistant Town
Manager Wayne E. Taylor
ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 15, 2021* 2

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
November 15, 2021

Present: Selectman Carol A. Sherman, Selectman Andrew R. Gottlieb,
Selectman John J. Cotton, Selectman Thomas F. O’Hara
Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor

Absent: Selectman David W. Weeden

Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Sherman at 6:00 p-m.
Mashpee Town Hall, Waquoit Meeting Room

Convene Joint Meeting with the Affordable Housing Trust and Economic Development & Industrial Corporation

(EDIC):

Members in attendance include;

AHT:

Mashpee Select Board members and;

Mike Richardson — Finance Committee

Allan Isbitz — Affordable Housing Committee
Glenn Thompson - EDIC

EDIC:

Pamela McCarthy — Member-at-Large
Robyn Simmons — Low-Income

Carol Sherman — Municipal Government
Glenn Thompson — Commercial

Denise Dutson — Real Estate

Discussion and Approval of EDIC Site Feasibility Study at 108 Commercial Street for Affordable/Workforce
Housing:

Members of the Affordable Housing Trust (AHT) and Economic Development & Industrial Corporation
(EDIC) were in attendance to voice support towards efforts to procure engineering services to develop a
comprehensive feasibility study of 108 Commercial Street, Mashpee for the purpose of workforce
housing and compatible commercial uses.

Evan Lehrer, the Town Planner presented the request to the Select Board which included a draft RF Q for the
procurement of services as outlined in his memorandum of November 9, 2021.

Affordable Housing Trust member Allan Isbitz indicated this is an excellent opportunity and it is the first step
in the process to study possible options for the development of affordable/workforce housing. It was disclosed

the EDIC has agreed the fund the feasibility study.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 15,2021* 3

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
November 15, 2021

Discussion and Approval of EDIC Site Feasibility Study at 108 Commercial Street for Affordable/Workforce
Housing: (continued)

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to proceed with approval of the EDIC site feasibility
Study of 108 Commercial Street for affordable/workforce housing.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: Unanimous. 7-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes
Mr. Richardson, yes Mr. Isbitz, yes Mr. Thompson, yes

Opposed, none

Adjourn Joint Meetings with the Affordable Housine Trust and Economic Development & Industrial
Corporation (EDIC):

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to adjourn the joint meeting of the Affordable Housing Trust
and Economic Development & Industrial Corporation at 6:07 p.m.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: Unanimous. 7-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Cotton, yes

Selectman O’Hara, yes
Mr. Richardson, yes Mr. Isbitz, yes Mr. Thompson, yes

Opposed, none
MINUTES

Monday. November 1. 2021 Regular Session:

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to approve the Regular Session minutes of Monday;
November 1, 2021 as presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Cotton, yes

Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 15, 2021* 4

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
November 15, 2021

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Comment: None at this time.

Discussion and Approval of 2020 Re-Precincting: Town Clerk Deborah Dami:

The Mashpee Select Board reviewed communication received from Deborah Dami, Town Clerk dated
October 29, 2021 relative to the 2020 Re-Precincting. Due to a minor technicality with the precinct descriptions,
the Select Board is required to re-vote the 2020 Re-Precincting Plan for the Town of Mashpee.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to adopt the 2020 Re-Precincting Plan for the Town of Mashpee as
recommended by the Town Clerk.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

YOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

As a result of the Decennial Census and the increased population congressional district boundaries will be
adjusted. In the re-districting plan the Town of Mashpee will join the Towns of Falmouth, Bourne, a portion of
Sandwich and Plymouth with State Senator Susan Moran representing. Senator Julian Cyr will continue to
represent the Town of Mashpee until the adjustment is finalized.

Convene Joint Meeting with the Town Seal Committee:

Members in attendance include;
Brian Weeden

Terrie Cook

Evan Lehrer

Kathy Mahoney

Patty DeBoer

Presentation. Discussion and Possible Action on the Final Report of the Town Seal Committee: Town Seal
Committee, Pierce-Coté Advertising:

Members of the ad hoc advisory Town Seal Committee presented an overview of the history and its processes
associated to the development of a draft Town Seal to the Select Board for consideration of an article

on the May warrant for Town Meeting approval.

Brian Weeden detailed the committee’s objective and its processes of design used to solicit input from all
Mashpee residents. Quantitative results of importance prioritized include the following; Wampanoag History,
Plants/Animals, Water, Local Economy, Town History, Habitat/Landmarks, Buildings, Notable People and

Other category.

Evan Leher discussed the results of the survey with the Select Board. The top three priorities incorporated into
the design include Wampanoag History/Symbols, Native Plants and Animals and Water and Water Bodies.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 15, 2021* 5

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
November 15, 2021

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Presentation. Discussion and Possible Action on the Final Report of the Town Seal Committee: Town Seal
Committee. Pierce-Coté Advertising: (continued)

Representatives of Pierce-Coté Advertising discussed the concepts and preferences included in the

final design preferences. The Town Seal clearly communicates that Mashpee is a welcoming and caring
community which connects and honors the tradition of the Wampanoag Tribe as stewards of its land
and beauty, to the Town moving forward in unity to greet the next day.

The border represents the Wampum beads, showing single white beads in the Mashpee Wampanoag purple.
The rising sun represents both a new day, a new start while also holding the meaning of the Wampanoag Tribe
being the “People of First Light.” The Wampanoag Tribe also hold symbolism in the eagle, flying closest to
the sun and creator. The Mashpee River was chosen to represent connection to something larger. “Welcome
to Mashpee” is written in the Wampanoag language to honor the past while welcoming the future of Mashpee.
Colors were chosen to represent harmony, unity, and the beauty of Mashpee.

The Select Board expressed appreciation to the Town Seal Committee and to Pierce-Coté Advertising for
bringing all of their thoughts into consideration for the new Town Seal.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to bring forth an article in May to Town Meeting to adopt the new
Town Seal for the Town of Mashpee.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

YOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Adjourn Joint Meeting with the Town Seal Committee: 6:25 p.m.

Discussion and Approval of the Following Special Events and Temporary Sign Permits:

Annual Chamber Christmas Parade — Saturday. December 11, 2021 5:30 - 7:30 PM. Mashpee Commons:
Mashpee Chamber of Commerce:

Katy Acheson, Executive Director of the Chamber of Commerce was in attendance to request the Select Board
approve the Special Event Application for the 15" Annual Christmas Parade scheduled to be held on Saturday,
December 11, 2021 with a rain date of December 12, 2021. The parade will begin at 5:30 p.m. on Steeple

Street and traverse throughout Mashpee Commons. Information regarding the parade route can be found on the

Mashpee Chamber of Commerce website.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to approve the Special Event Application of the Mashpee Chamber of
Commerce for the Annual Christmas Parade as presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Cotton, yes

Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 15, 2021* 6

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
November 15, 2021

Discussion and Approval of the Following Appointments / Re-appointments to the F ollowing:

Shellfish Commission: Associate Member: Jaime Pachico (Term to Expire June 30.2022):

The Select Board was in receipt of a letter of interest and a recommendation from the Shellfish Commission
for the appointment of Jamie Pachico as an Associate Member of the Commission. Mr. Pachico has an

extensive background in shellfishing.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to appoint Jaime Pachico to the Shellfish Commission as an
Associate Member for a term to expire June 30, 2022.

Motion seconded by Selectman Gottlieb.

VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Cultural Council: David Egel. Edwina Johnson-Graham (Terms to Expire: September 30. 2024):

Correspondence was received from the Cultural Council dated November 9, 2021 requesting the
reappointment of David Egel and Edwina Johnson-Graham having appointments due to expire. It was noted the
appointment differ with other boards and committee appointments which expire at the end of June.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to re-appoint David Egel and Edwina Johnson-Graham to the
Cultural Counsel as Members At-large with terms to expire on September 30, 2024,

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

YOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Discussion and Approval of Board of Selectmen Meeting Schedule for January through June. 2022:

Members of the Select Board reviewed the Meeting Schedule from January 2022 through June 2022. With the
exception of the Annual Town Meeting held at the Mashpee Middle/High School on May 2, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.
all meetings are held at the Mashpee Town Hall in the Waquoit Meeting Room starting at 6:30 p.m.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to approve the Select Board Meeting Schedule for
January through June 2022 as presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

YOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Cotton, yes

Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 15, 2021* 7

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
November 15, 2021

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

JBCC Communication: As the Select Board awaits final response regarding a series of questions presented to
Joint Base Cape Cod last August, it was disclosed that (2) questions were answered regarding the PFAS
contamination. Thirty-seven questions remain unanswered.

LIAISON REPORTS

Mashpee Clean Water Plan: The Sewer Commission in preparing for the RFP is advancing forward towards
design specifications for the Phase I wastewater treatment and collection.

Selectmen & Councilors Association Meeting: The topic of discussion at the next meeting is
PFAS in Public Water Supplies on Cape Cod. Andy Marks of the Mashpee Water District is a featured

speaker.

EDIC: The EDIC is hosting a job fair on December 7, 2021 at the Mashpee Library from 11:00 a.m. to
3:00 p.m.

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

Joint Regulatory Meeting: The next Joint Regulatory Meeting will be held on Monday, December 13, 2021
at 6:30 p.m.

COVID: 7 new positive cases, a total of 22 current, total case count is 1121.

FY23 Budget: In preparation for the FY2023 Budget, departmental meetings will be starting soon. The schedule
of meetings is being prepared.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 15, 2021*

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
November 15, 2021

ADJOURNMENT-EXECUTIVE SESSION

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to adjourn at 6:35 p.m.
The Board will go into Executive Session pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, §21(1)(2 and 3), respectively, to:
1. Discuss strategy with respect to negotiation of Personal Service Contracts for
Town Manager Rodney C. Collins, Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor and Police

Chief Scott Carline.
2. Discuss strategy regarding pending litigation with Conservation Law Foundation

The Board will reconvene in Open Session.

Chairman Carol A. Sherman so declared that an open meeting on these issues may have a detrimental
effect on the litigating and negotiating position of the Town.

Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.
YOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Respectively submitted,

Kathleen M. Soares
Secretary to the Select Board



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 15, 2021*

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
November 15, 2021

RECONVENE OPEN SESSION - 7:07 p.m.

Discussion. Approval and Ratification of Personal Service Contracts for Town Manager Rodney C. Collins.

Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Tavlor:

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to ratify the acceptance of the contracts between the Town of
Mashpee and Town Manager Rodney C. Collins, and Town of Mashpee and Assistant Town Manager

Wayne E. Taylor as presented.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VYOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none
ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to adjourn at 7:08 p.m.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Gottlieb, yes

Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Selectman Cotton, yes

Selectman Cotton, yes



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 29, 2021* 1

AGENDA
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 29, 2021
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.cov/channel-18*

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
» Public Comment
» 6:35 pm: Public Hearing: Tax Classification Hearing: Assessor Jason Streebel
» Discussion and Approval of Acceptance of the Following Resignation:
Mashpee Cable and Advanced Technology Advisory Board (MCAT):
Daniel Riley - Member (Term Expires June 30, 2023)

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

LIAISON REPORTS

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 29, 2021 * 2

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
November 29, 2021

Present: Selectman Carol A. Sherman, Selectman David W. Weeden, Selectman Andrew R. Gottlieb,
Selectman John J. Cotton, Selectman Thomas F. O’Hara
Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Sherman at 6:30 p.m.
Mashpee Town Hall, Waquoit Meeting Room
APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Comment: None at this time.

Public Hearing: Tax Classification Hearing: Assessor Jason Streebel:

The Board of Selectmen opened the Public Hearing on whether the Town of Mashpee should
implement the Classification Act. At the Hearing the Select Board will hear testimony as to what will
be the Fiscal Year 2022 residential factor which will determine the share of taxes each classification
of property will pay, what will be the open space factor, and whether there will be a residential
exemption and/or a small business exemption.

The Hearing notice was read into the record in accordance with posting procedures. Jason Streebel,
Director of Assessing and Craig Mayen, Treasurer/Tax Collector was in attendance to facilitate the
Public Hearing.

Mr. Streebel indicated the average property has increased in valuation by 12.9% with expected
increases next year as a result of the influx of real estate sales this calendar year.

Assuming there are no changes in the tax rate for all classification of taxes, the projected tax rate for
Fiscal Year 2022 is $8.03 per $1,000 valuation. Last year the rate was $8.94 per $1,000 valuation.

If the tax rate was shifted between the categories of properties, this would result in a greater share of
the tax burden, up to 150% on Commercial, Industrial and Personal Property. This would affect 6.8%
of the taxpayers while reducing the rate for residential properties.

If there was a residential exemption of up to 35% of Mashpee residents, the shift would affect higher
valued residential homes, rentals, vacant land and all part-time residents.

An Open Space discount would have little effect as Open Space parcels in Mashpee as they are
greatly reduced in value.

A Small Commercial Exemption of up to 10% would shift to other commercial taxpayers. This
would affect 49 of the 480 commercial properties solely occupied by the owner.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 29, 2021 * 3

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
November 29, 2021

Public Hearing: Tax Classification Hearing: Assessor Jason Streebel: (continued)

Mr. Streebel indicated the Board of Assessors voted at their November 15, 2021 meeting to
recommend a Single Tax Rate be adopted with no Residential Exemption and no Small Business
Exemption and no discount for Open Space for Fiscal Year 2022.

The Board of Assessors realizing there is a change in the housing market and with future tax
obligations due to increasing operational costs and sewer expenses agreed to re-evaluate the pros and
cons of a potential tax rate shift.

Additional lead time is necessary to allow for the proper implementation of budgeting, obtaining
necessary software, and to allow for staffing support and timely billing before an adoption is
implemented.

It was noted the Town of Mashpee currently provides exemptions for low-income seniors, disabled
Veterans, and for those who are blind. Veterans significantly use the exemptions that are allowed.
Approximately 12 low-income seniors participate in this program.

Adopting the Factor of “1” for all classes of property would represent a tax rate of $8.03 per $1,000
valuation. This is an $0.88 cent reduction. Of the 15 Cape towns, 10 towns adopt the Factor of “1”.

Discussion followed with respect to providing relief to low and moderate-income residents. And, to
make Mashpee more affordable for the year-round community the Select Board agreed to re-visit this
matter in late March or early April. Mr. Streebel was requested to provide a breakdown of costs
associated to the exemptions for further discussion.

The Board motioned to act on the tax rate. To follow protocol the motion was respectively
withdrawn.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to close the Public Hearing.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to adopt a tax rate Factor of “1” for all classes of property
with no Discount for Open Space, no Residential Exemption and no Small Commercial
Exemption.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 29, 2021* 4

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
November 29, 2021

Discussion and Approval of Acceptance of the Following Resignation: Mashpee Cable and Advanced
Technology Advisory Board (MCAT): Daniel Riley - Member (Term Expires June 30. 2023);

A letter of resignation was received from Daniel Riley dated November 8, 2021 from the Mashpee
Cable and Advanced Technology Advisory Board (MCAT).

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to accept the resignation of Daniel Riley from the
Mashpee Cable and Advanced Technology Board sending a letter of appreciation to Mr. Riley
for his service.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

Letters of Communication:

Correspondence was received from Arnold and Sarah Chase of Mashpee Commons LP dated
November 10, 2021 regarding matters associated to the development at Mashpee Commons.

An additional letter of communication was received from Karen D. Faulkner, Ashers Path regarding
the use of Innovative/Alternative (I/A) Septic Systems.

Both letters are retained on file in the Office of the Town Manager/Select Board.

LIAISON REPORTS

Town Seal: The Town Seal presentation made at the last Select Board Meeting was presented in a
professional manner. The design for the Town Seal represents the Town of Mashpee in a positive
approach. Appreciation was given to the Town Seal Committee and to the design team for their
endeavors.

Schools: Mark Balestracci, the Mashpee High School principal is leaving his position and taking a
new job in Fairhaven as Assistant Superintendent. It was agreed the Select Board would send a letter
of appreciation to Mr. Balestracci for his dedication and years of service in the Town of Mashpee.

JBCC Police Academy: Due to financial constraints it was noted the Police Academy on Joint Base
Cape Cod is in need of additional finances to secure municipal police training. There is a vital need
for a state-of-the-art facility for law enforcement for progressive training purposes. It was agreed this
matter would be placed on the upcoming agenda of the Select Board for formal review.

Special Events: The annual tree lighting ceremony at the Community Park is scheduled on Saturday
at 5:00 p.m.




*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES NOVEMBER 29, 2021*

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
November 29, 2021

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to adjourn at 7:07 p.m.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Respectively submitted,

Kathleen M. Soares
Select Board Secretary



TOWN OF MASHPEE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Pursuant to Chapter 138 of Massachusetts General Laws, the Board of Selectmen, acting as the
Local Licensing Authority for the Town of Mashpee, will conduct a public hearing on the 2022
Annual Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment License renewals in the Town of Mashpee.

Said hearing will be held on Monday, December 6, 2021 at 6:35 p.m. in the Waquoit Meeting
Room at Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649.

You may submit comments and questions via email to bos@mashpeema.gov prior to the
meeting date and time.

Per order of
The Mashpee Board of Selectmen

. TOWN OF MASHPEE .
M2l BOARD OF SELECTMEN Carol A. Sherman, Chair
PUBLIC HEARING David W. Weeden, Vice-Chair
N Andrew R. Gottlieb, Clerk
Pursuant to Chapter 138 of Massachusetts John J. Cotton
General Laws, the Board of Selectmen, acting ,
as the Local Licensing Authority for the Town of Thomas F. O'Hara

Mashpee, wili conduct a public hearing on the
2022 Annual Alcoholic Beverages and Entertain-
ment License renewals in the Town of Mashpee.

Said hearing will be held on Monday, December
6, 2021 at 6:35 p.m. in the Wagquoit Meeting
Room at Mashpee Town Hali, 16 Great Neck
Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649,

You may submit comments and questions via
email to bos@mashpeema.gov prior to the
meeting date and time.

Per order of

The Mashpee Board of Selectmen
Carol A. Sherman, Chair

David W. Weeden, Vice-Chair
Andrew R. Gottlieb, Clerk

John J. Cotton

Thomas F. O’'Hara

November 26,2021



ToOwN OF MASHPEE OFFICE OF SELECTMEN

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM
Date: December 2, 2021

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary

Re: Annual Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment License Renewals for 2022

Description
Discussion and approval of the Annual Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment License Renewals
for the year 2022.

Background

Pursuant to Chapter 138 of Massachusetts General Laws, the Board of Selectmen, acting as the
Local Licensing Authority for the Town of Mashpee, will conduct a public hearing on the 2022
Annual Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment License renewals for the Town of Mashpee.

The Building Commissioner has verified that the following list of licensed establishments have
passed building/fire inspections with the exception of Tana and Friend LLC dba Bangkok Thai
Cuisine which is to be scheduled before the end of the month.

The Health Agent has verified that all licensed establishments have passed health inspections and
our office received notice of no violations from the Police Chief. The Treasurer/Collector’s Office
has confirmed that all licensed establishments are current on their property taxes. All license
holders have filed complete renewal applications and submitted proof of workers’ compensation
insurance as mandated by the State, as well as proof of liquor liability insurance as required.

Package Store — All Alcohol
Andy’s Market

The Barn

Best Buy Beverages, Inc.
Liberty Liquors

South Cape Wine & Spirits




Package Store — Wine & Malt
Commons Convenience
Mashpee Mart

Mashpee Mini Mart

Rory’s

Restaurant — All Alcohol
Asia

Bleu

Bobby Byrne’s

Café Trevi

Cape Cod Coffee

Magni Inc.

Estia

Finally Dino’s

The Lanes

99 Restaurant

Quashnet Valley County Club
Siena

Soprano’s

Wicked

Restaurant — Wine & Malt
Bangkok Thai Cuisine — Contingent upon Building/Fire inspection approval.

Zoe’s

Commercial Club — All Alcohol
New Seabury Country Club
Willowbend Country Club

Farmers Brewery Pouring — Malt Only
Naukabout Beer Company
Cape & Islands Distillers

Recommendation

The Board of Selectman approve all renewal applications with the contingency that Bangkok Thai
Cuisine passes the Building/Fire inspection prior to December 31, 2021.



CR GBS PAEN

B oWWER, - a0
.“?3’\1‘-‘ _‘3\1:-,, ‘90
4

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

% ;_.»"‘
il 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 RECE'VED
eammision cratman. Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 NOV 23 2099
By:
Time:

2022
Retail License Renewal

License Number:  00021-PK-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name :  Andys Market Inc License Class: Annual

DBA - License Type: Package Store

Premise Address: 425 Nathan Ellis Highway Mashpee, MA License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
02649
Manager: Bryan W Anderson

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. 1am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

B & e 11/22. /2
: < Signature Date
Lrrv W AVIERSH A PRESIDE~ 7
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




bt THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES CONTROL COMMISSION
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3

Chelsea, MA 02150-2358

RECEIVED

Retail License Renewal NOY 4 ?UQZLMNV

';?me' T A S

Renewal For (Year) ‘2022

License Number 00024-PK-0670 } Municipality MASHPEE |
License Name Paradigm Inc 7 License Class Annual ‘
DBA The Barn |I License Type Off-Premises: Package Store ‘
Premises Address 22 A Falmouth Road, Mashpee MA 02649 ‘ License Category |All Alcohol ‘
Manager Name Mohammed Shafique ]

I hereby certify and under penalties of perjury that:

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type and category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes, and
4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

T to -8 - 2)

Signature of AuthdriZed Party Date

| Mo ih D S un £/OuE

Printed Name of Signer

pasty p el yahm-

Eméil Addrc{ss/

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information / Corrections

Change Premises Address to 22 A Falmouth Road Mashpee MA 02649




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 1
M. Lorizio, Esq. NOV 23 202
T N oo B Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
By:
Time:
2022
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 00042-PK-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE
License Name :  Shreeji Krupa LLC License Class: Annual
DBA : Best Buy Beverage License Type: Package Store
Premise Address: 16 Echo Road Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Chetna H Patel

| hereby certify and swear under penaities of perjury that:

1. 1am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and
4. The premises are now o;Zor business (if not, explain below).

4}{ &, 11— 2g2- aoa|
<Signhature

Date
CHEANA  Paiel w1 VB AER 4 ppdD
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information;




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
: 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3

ammision ot Chelsea, MA 02150-2358

gcT 25202112215
2022

Retail License Renewal
License Number: 00023-PK-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE
License Name:  Denrich Enterprises Inc License Class: Annual

DBA : Liberty Liquors At North Market Street License Type: Package Store

Premise Address: 4 North Market Street Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages

Manager: Dena M Rymsha

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

<The Iicé‘?see-haﬂs,‘)complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The pref'nisjﬁ/a'e now open for business (if not, explain below).

% /!
s Signhature Date
\\
/)()na p\; mha, e [P
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
- 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
mionciel Chelsea, MA 02150-2358

OCT 132021 rv3:04

2022
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00020-PK-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE
License Name:  Bacchus Enterprises Inc License Class: Annual
DBA : South Cape Wine And Spirits License Type: Package Store

Premise Address: 19 Commercial Street Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages

Manager: Barbara Rymsha

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. 1am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).
Il 014l

: f/'yature ¥ Date = !
&M(ML £y mSha P ro5ldent

Printed Name / Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED
e 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
M. Lorizio, Esq. .
o o e Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 MOV 9 201
By: ..
Time: /O ' 50 A
2022
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00071-PK-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name : Commons Convenience Inc License Class: Annual

DBA License Type: Package Store

Premise Address: 414 Nathan Ellis Highway Mashpee, MA License Category: Wines and Malt

02649
Manager: Ghulam Rasool

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. Thm:ulwopenfor business (if not, explain below).
y-7- 202/
Slgnature Date
SAEED J C%oﬁ///{/ RESIPEV T
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission REGEIVED
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
L ommiston Copman, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 NOV 10 2021
er 11 A5
2022

Retail License Renewal

License Number: 89373-PK-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name:  ASZS Group, Inc. License Class: Annual

DBA Mashpee Mart License Type: Package Store
Premise Address: 44 Falmouth Road Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: Wines and Malt
Manager: Zohaib Shahid

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premisesare pow open for business (if not, explain below).
//j/ ii- 09-252/

. Signature Date
Zob\uﬁo‘o She ln‘tcﬁ ?'5674&2/1/‘[’
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form ta the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 RECEIVED

Jean M, Lorizio, Esq.
Commission Chairman

2022 By A
Retail License Renewal ' /2 % ##

License Number: 88862-PK-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name :  Shree Kamakya Devi, Inc. License Class: Annual

DBA : Mashpee Mini Mart License Type: Package Store

Premise Address: 401 Nathan Ellis Highway Mashpee, MA License Category: Wines and Malt
02649

Manager: Subodh Basnet

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. I'am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

T e 11/ tufa

Signature Date
Eu B0l A Er Pees) pisr
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

| 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 RECEIVED
Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.
Commission Chairman ChElsea, MA 02150'2358 N
0V 24 2021
By:
2022 Time:
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00085-PK-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE
License Name:  Darby's Natural Markets LLC License{ Class: Annual
DBA : Rory'S License Type: Package Store
Premise Address: 32 Market Street Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: Wines and Malt
Manager: Rory Eames

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138§;

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

plied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

en for business (if not, explain below).
(D7« 129 202 |

= / N iBhature Date!
R AULS (ED
A Printed Name Title

lease complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

= 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 RECEIVED
e inle slnas Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 Nov 19 2021
2022 %ﬁo-"/s’ R
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 00055-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE
License Name:  Fidde Corp License Class: Annual
DBA : Soprano'S Ristorante License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: 681 Falmouth Road Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Edmund Richardi

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.l am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

WW‘TA’ (0~ (3 - 202

Signature Date
EOLWLCUAOC Riclhon rcl( ﬂ/ma(/t&q e
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




SRl SATD)

aouenss| T _ [EPYO > 2
L oeea| T TG Suping jo sinieuds | & 7 | and jedouni jo aimeusis
uoldadsu|
0c/6lL/LlL J0 a1eq sieuiepy sejieys {ePo Suipjing Jo aweN o/iny sewoy $91YD a1l [edpdIUNiA Jo BweN

‘payqiyoad A30113s S| 31€3111143D Y] JO SIUSIUOD
ay1 yum Supadwey 1o 3sod 03 aanjiey “pausissapun sy Ag paiaip se adeds ayy uyIm a2ejd snondidsuos e u paisod pue pajeule| Joypue sse(3 Jeap pulysq paues) aq Jjeys EaLaliTh D)
SIYL 'sainjea) K13)es 3| pue 2.y |esausad 1oy pardadsul usaq sey payirads uizJay se Joaayl uonuod 1o unPnas ‘asiwald ay3 1euy3 A511431 01 paudisispun ayy Ag panss) Agausy st siyL

94 6t Zi peoqjuednaQ ajqemoly
ONILYIS | DONILY3IS
INILYIS OlLYd ANYHNYLSIY ova
(s) uonesyisse|y dnoun asn
00
A2y30 | 100} Yyyinog 100[4 paiylL 100]4 puolas ..uﬂﬁ Juswaseg
L1c/Leset Ay HINOWTvS Vi L-L89
Je pajeso
uoneaidxg alesynia) £1unod pue umoj Jo £33 ‘aweu ‘;aquinu 339415 Suipnpus ssaappe Kuadosd Anuap)
soueidos
£501-0Z-2 03 panssj

*ON 93e31J1149)

JuBWYsIqeIs] Jo aweN Kjuap)

Painuap! ujaJay se Joaiay) Jed 10 2uN1IN.S Jo 3siwaad By 0 panss| S| uoidadsu| JO 81LIYILIBD SIY)

(Aaages 341 pue 2.1y 3uBYUS JBYLIN} 02 12V UE) $OOZ JO SIY 3Y3 JO OE J31dey pue (3pod Sulp(ing 3183 SHASNYIESSEI U JO UORIPT YIUIN BYL) 1 J23dey? WD 08Z LpIM 35UepIoae U]

4einSay - uopradsuy Jo 2182112197 jemausy pue MaN

suonoadsu| 3 Ayajes Jijqnd Jo 331330

sjlasnyoessep Jo yljeamuowwio) ayl




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

RECEIVED
= 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. .
Commission Chairmarfl ChElsea; MA 02150-2358 NOV 1 ] 2021
By:
Time: §.30 faz
2022
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 00074-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE
License Name :  Wicked Restaurant Inc License Class: Annual
DBA : Wicked License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: 35 South Street G Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages

Manager: Robert Catania

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. l'am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

/{//3/2,

Signature Date

/%4,. 4‘7[“"“"? 11312y

Printed Name Title

jrfess (if not, explain below).

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




)

ERT enyo | - ) d g
1z/i01 1 103100 Supling 0 aimeudie 20 7 J31YD 3uid [edpIUN 4o ainjeusis
uonadsuj d
¥ 77270) 10 a1eQ stuop pireq | |epiyo Suip|ing jo sweN olfny sewoyy J3IUD 2414 [eddIUNA Jo Awen

943 Jo sjuLu0d 3y Yim Suisadwes Jo 1sod 03 aunpiey ‘pausisispun 3
I1eYs 21834140 sy "saunjeay KQajes a4l pue auly [eIaual Joy pardadsu uaaqg sey

U1 Aq pagdauip se adeds au3 Uiym adejd snonaidsuod e Uy pajsod pue pajeuiwe| Jo
Paypads UIaJay se Joa1ay uoilod Jo danPNas ‘asiwaid ayl Jey) Aimuad 03 paudisiapun ayy Aq panss Agauay si iyl

‘panqiyo.ad A3a1a3s s1 a3edyntad

\pue ssej2 1ea]a pujyag pawely aq

sz £54 peot juedning sjqemoyy
\£Ell4
EleNgle} ONINIG
(s) uopesyisse]) dnoag asn
loojd
SETTETs) 100}4 Yyyno4 J00]4 pauy) puosag | 1001 IS4 jusweseg
ZErLE/T L IS Ines 4 s¢
je pajeso]
uoneidx3 a3esn3iad) Kunod pue umo) Jo A3 ‘sweu “JIaquinu 39343s Buipn)pu; sseappe Auadoad Kuap)
488 SUIAA PUE JULINEISDY PIXIIM
LIZL-171D 01 panss)

‘ON 938311349)

Judwysiiqelsy jo awen Kuap)

SIU3 “(A3ajes 9y pue 3.y aduRYUR JSYUIN 0] 1Y Ue) 002 J0 S12V a3y jo Hog J21dey>H pue (3pon Su

payRuspi uta.iay se Joalayl Wed 10 34MdNAS 4o Isiwaid ayy o) panss s| uopadsu| 4O aeduued

IPIINg 1e15 SNasnydeSSR 343 40 UONIPI YUIN BY1) | 433dey) "YIND 08L YIM 35UBP.I0IIE U|

dejnday - uonpradsuy Jo azexi43099 jemousy pue may

suonadsu| 13 A3aes d1jqnd Jo 95130

sjjasnyoesselp jo Yijeamuowwo) ayl




GBS NY

(3T oNWEA 5
A Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

RECEIVED
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
M. Lorizio, Esq.
Jean M. Lortalo, Esq Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 NOV 2 2 2021
By: .ﬁ\—
Time;
2022
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 00079-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE
License Name : Tana And Friend LLC License Class: Annual
DBA : Bangkok Thai Cuisine License Type: Restaurant

Premise Address: 681 Falmouth Road 12 Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: Wines and Malt

Manager: Tanapon Tanasandilok

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. 1am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

A =7
- Sighature Date
Somsak St (1= |
Printed Name ' Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

RECEIVED
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
M. Lorizio, Esq.
Jean M. Lorizio, Esq Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 NOV 18 201
By:
o
2022
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 00043-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE
License Name :  Zoe Inc License Class: Annual
DBA : Zoes License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: 38 Bates Road Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: Wines and Malt

Manager: Thomas W Poole

| hereby certify and swear under penaities of perjury that:

1. 1'am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

vﬂaﬂﬂgﬁ% U /!&]Z—\

Signature Date
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




ajuenssj &\ lepiyo | . - YD
LZ/EZ/L L 10 318G § BuIpling 40 2amEUSiS 70 4 A7 43143 a4l [edpiunpy Jo sunjeusis
|
L /
uoR>3dsul SILIO, A, [P0 ofny sewo 3iyD 344 fedpiunpy Jo swey
LZ/Si/LL 10 312Q LLIOY PIAEQ Suipjing 10 sley 1Ny Uy $8iIUD 3uid fedpiunpy

343 jo 51U33u03 3y3 Yym Supiadwes 1o 3sod 03 aunpiey ‘paudisiapun o
1BUS 338341430 s1y). “sainjeay Aajes a))| pue auy [esuad oy pardadsul usaq sey

U1 Aq paxdauip se sdeds ayy uiyum adejd snonaidsuoa e uj paysod pue pajeuiwe; Jo
paiynads uaJay se yoauay uonuod 4o aunnays

‘pasiqiyoud Aj35143s s1 2331413490
\pue sse|3 Jea|d pulyaq pawely aq

‘astwaad ayy Jeu Ajnuad 03 pauSisiepun ayy Aq panssi AgaJay si siyl

S/ peo7 juednaag ajqemojjy
lool4 J00]4 (s) uonesyysse|) dnoas asp
Y10 400]4 yino4 Joojd paIylL puoas. Aaig Juawaseg
CC/LE/CL peo.t sajeq g
3e pajed’ol
uone.jdxy ajeaynnia) £3unos pue umoy 1o £33 ‘aweu ‘Jaquinu 393.43s Suipn)duy ssaappe Kuadoad K3uap)
IONI 307
EPEL-LT-1D 0} panss)

‘ON 33e241349)

wawYsiqels] jo sawenN Anuapy

SIY3 “(A1jes a1f pue 31y 3dUBYUS JBYLIN 0) DY UR) Y00Z 30 51V aya o yog Jsrdey? pue (spor Su

P3LRUIPI ULdlay se joalay) ied 4o a1n3dnis Jo asiwaad 3y} 03 panssi | uondadsul JO s1ed1I)

IPIING 33815 SNASNURESSEN 3U) JO UONIPT LRUIN 3y 1) | Ja3deyd “YWD 082 Yim 2dURp.IOIIL U]

Jein3ay - uordadsuy jo azesyria) jemauay pue mapn

suondadsu| 3 L393es d1iqngd Jo ad1O
spesnyoessey Jo Yyjeamuowiwor ay |




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3

M.L E . NOV 1¢
i s Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 o
By: & -
Time: {00 e
2022
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00003-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name : NS Beach Club LLC License Class: Annual

DBA : New Seabury Country Club License Type: Club

Premise Address: 95 Shore Drive West Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages

Manager: Scott Mullen

| hereby certify and swear under penaities of perjury that:

1. I 'am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

At A Ml 0 20-21

Sighature Date
6&3’(‘:& A MU“CH Food < Reverage. Mam?ar
Printed Name Title S

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




Lzree/lL mwMMMMM_ \%\Q\ [eP0 Bulp|ing jo aumeusls | 220 O MV%/@ $314D aui4 [edpDIUN Jo simeuSis
[/ f

uoadsuy

LZ/82/01 10 ;e sLUIoW pineq [enyo Suip|ing Jo aweN olny sewoy s JBIUD 2414 [edpIUN JO BWEN

‘payqiyoad Aj33143s S1 23031513433
943 jo s3u33U0d 33 YaIm Sulsadwies 1o 3sod 03 aunpey ‘pauisiapun ay) Aq payadip se adeds ay) ulyum aseld snondidsuod e uj pa1sod pue pajeuiwel Jo\pue sse(S Jeaja puiyag pawie.y aq
[1BUYS 91e3L1430 SiY | "saunjeay A3ajes ay1| pue aJy jeasuas Joy papadsul uaaqg sey payads ulsay se 403433 uoiod 1o aumdnus ‘asiwsad ay) 1eyy 4119 01 pausislapun ayy Aq panss| Agasay sl syl

00! 09 oze peot uedning ajgemoly

NOoOoY WooY

JFONNOT/ Yvg SHIAVId | NOLONNA

{s) uoneayisse)y dnoay asq

loo}i4
Y10 | 400]4 Yyyino4 100}4 payL puodes 400)4 35314 Juswaseg
ce/LEC! ALSIM QA FHOHS 56
e pIJeIn
uofzeaidxz ayeaynia) fQ3unol pue umoj Jo A3 ‘aweu “1equinu 323.3s Suipnpul ssaappe Auadoad Kuap)
qny> Aiuno) Aingeas map
0SEL-LZ-1D 0] panssj|

uBWIYsqeIs] Jo awen AJjuap)
‘ON 3322131343

Payiuap! Uiy se Joa.ayy Led Jo aamdNs Jo asiwaad ay3 o3 panss sy uomadsu 4O SILaTINTE )
Sy} “(Ayages ajl| pue a.y 3dURYUS J3YLINy 0] 10y Ue) ¥00Z 30 539Y 343 Jo pog Jardey) pue (apo) Buipjing 31e3s spasnyessepy 343 Jo uonip3 YIUIN ay ) | Jeadeyd "M 082 ynm aduepLodde U

4e[n3ay - uorpradsuj jo a3es11119) jemauay pue may

suonadsuj 13 A3ajes d1jqnd o 32140
s139snyoesse Jo yijjeamuowino) ayl




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

) o RECEIVED
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
& 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 NOV 2 2 2021
M. Lorizio, Esq.
L st oo Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 e f -
2022
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 00036-CL-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE
License Name:  Southworth Willowbend Inc License Class: Annual
DBA : Willowbend Country Club License Type: Commercial Club

Premise Address: 100 Willowbend Drive Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages

Manager: Cathy Chauvin

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. 1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).
P [ H./I7/M'?7’
N ¥ A &
Signature Date
(atry Chauin 11/17) 202y
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




acuenss; \ _ \\m [enYo - %)
Lz/6zst L 10 31Q \§ x SUIp(ing Jo ameuSis 20 4 20 J91YD dui4 jedpiuniy Jo aumeusis
/
/4 y/
I
LZ/511L co_HMwhwﬁ stuop pired | [epRo SuIpjing Jo sweN ojiny sewoy JaIYD 2414 fedPIUNA JO BWeN

‘pouqiyo.d A]33143s si 931413490

93 Jo s3u33u0d Y3 Yum Suladwe Jo 3sod 03 aunjiey pausisiapun sy Aq payaLip se adeds sy UM 2ejd snondidsuod e ui paysod pue pajeulwie] Jo\pue sse|S Jeajy puiyaq pawels aq
l1eys .13 sty | "saimeay K)ages a))| pue a1y |e1auas Joy pardadsul Usaqg sey payads ulaIay se Joaayl uoiJod 4o aunns ‘asiwald ay3 1eyy Ausd 03 paudissapun ayy Aq panss| AgaJay st siyl

peo juednidg sjgemoly

Wood IONNOT
VIYV DONINNIG WOQH DNIAIT ayvo 4V
(s) uonesyisse|y dnoan asn
1004
Bylo 100}4 Y}3ino4 Jooj4 paylL puodas 4004 ¥s414 juswaseg
Zc/LE/e! HQ ANFEMOTTIM 001
Je pajero
uozedidx3 33e141349) Aune pue umoy Jo K312 ‘aweu “Jaquinu 383.43s Suipnpul ssaippe Ay1adoad Apusp)
qni> AnunoD pue jjo pusqmoyjip
pOSL-1Z-1D 03 penssj

‘ON 23221311429

JuswWysijqelsy jo aweN Ayauap)

payiuspl uRIaY se Joaiayl Med 4o 3undnus Lo asjwaad ay3 0} panssi s uopdadsuy JO 31EdLILDD
SIU3 ‘(A334es 34| pue aJly adUeYUS J3YLINY 03 10V Ue) F00Z 40 SI9V 3Y3 Jo bog Jardeyd pue (apod Suipiing s1e1s SHAsNLDEeSSEA 3 Jo uolip3 LIUIN Y1) | Jaadeyd “YIND 082 Ylim 3oueplodde uj

Jejn3ay - uorpdadsuy jo 93e3141149 jeMAUBY pue MaN

suonoadsuj 13 A19jes d1jqnd Jo 321140

s)esnydessepy Jo Yeamuowwio) ayL




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED
X = 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 RN-EOC\;ENED,,
Lo ok Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 NV aomn
Commission Chairman ’ By: - ’%/8 2021
ime

&

2022
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 03934-BP-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name :  Naukabout Beer Company, LLC License Class: Annual

License Type: Farmer Brewery Pouring Permit

DBA :
Premise Address: 13 Lake Avenue Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: Malt Only
Manager: Greg Sellers

I hereby certify and swear under penalities of perjury that:

1. 1'am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

plied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

3. The licensee has

4. Thefremyises ar¢ npw open for business (if not, explain below).
/ / 101512}
/ Sighature Date
Fokv Murne/’ Matasr
Title

Printed Name

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




|ouenss| lenyo | ) 2
Lereesi 10 318 Suipjing 4o aameudi 7 Nb V A0 $31YD au4 jedpdiuniy Jo aumeusis
uoadsu|
Le/si/iL J0 31eQ SIIOW pireq | 1eRIPo Sulpling Jo swen ojiny sewoyy FNYD 2414 [edpiuniy Jo aweN

943 jo sjuuod ay3 yaim Suiadwes Jo 3sod 03 aunjiey "paudisiapun ayy Aq
HBUS 21e2414ad SIy L 'sauniea) Koges ay)f pue suyy jesaual Joy papadsu) uaaq sey pa

Pa134ip se deds 3y uyum adejd snonaidsuod e uy paysod pue pajeuiwe] o
yads utauay se Joaisy) uonsod Jo aunyINns ‘asiwnad sy1 1eY) ANud o1 pauSisiapun 3y Aq pansst AgaJay sy syl

‘paMdiyoLd £30143s s 33LIYNIII
\pue sse|3 Jea)d puiyaq pawel; sq

or oF peo] auednasp sjqemo)y
Y3V YOO
Jaisino FAY:IE]
(s) uoneayisse|) dnoag asp
FL 100 no 400 Al 4004 40014 (VEITTE 1Y
Yo 14 Y3ino4 14 patyL puo3ag 1S3 ¥ eq
ZC/LEC L NV DIV EL
Je pajeso]
uonendxg a1e141349) K3unod pue umo3 10 £33 ‘aweu ‘Aaquinu 393.3s Sujpnppu; ssaappe Aradoud £nuap)
277 Auedwio) 4vag 1nogeyney
LYEL-1Z1D 03 panssj

*ON 233141348

wBUIYSHqeIsT Jo awen Ayyuapy

SIU1 ‘(A1ajes 341} pue aJy aduRYUS JayLIny 03 1oy Uue) $002 J0 s19Y 3y3 Jo g 4a1dey pue (apor Su

PaURUSP! Ulalay se Joalay 1ed 10 34n3dn.s o asjwaid sy 03 panss Sl uoipadsul JO a1edILB)

IPIINg 93815 sRasnydesse|y Y1 Jo uoRIPI WUIN ay1) | 193dey) “dIND 08L Yum a>uepiodde uj

Jeinsay - uopzzadsuj yo a3esynia7 jemousy pue FIETY

suondadsu| 3 f1ajes d1jqngd Jo 2310
sjyasnyodesse 30 Yljeamuowiwio) 9yl




RECEIVED

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission NOV 23 2021
S 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 By: -
T - wor o Bsg. Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 :
2022

Retail License Renewal

License Number: 06203-DP-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name :  CAPE & ISLANDS DISTILLERS LLC License Class: Annual

DBA : License Type: Farmer Distillery Pouring Permit

Premise Address: 10A Evergreen Circle Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: Distilled Spirits Only

Manager: Jonathan Fryer

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. 1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are no en for business (if not, explain below).

C/ Signatur‘U Date
Jovaruay” Tener Migsee-

Printed Name Title

Please cqmplete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150-2358

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.
Commission Chairman
LCT 252021 puliig

2022
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00073-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name:  Mashpee Oriental Inc. License Class: Annual

DBA - Asia Palace License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: 3 Greene Street Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Mei Na Ko

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.t am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

~Pewa Ko t0/22/303

Signature Date
Ma“na _’(\o /‘Cﬁi:}%h@—— MW{, e b
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




aduenss| lepyo | - 7
X4 X A4 J0 aeq \ / Suip|ing jo aunjeusis \§ N ] J21YD a4i4 |edpiuny Jo aunjeusis
uondadsu
L1Z/51/L 1 J0 31eQ SLIoW pineqg [eP0 Buip|ing Jo sweN OJjny sewotfy 331D aug jedpdiunpy 1o swen

343 Jo s3U3u03 3Y3 Yaim Suliadwie) 1o 3sod 03 aunjiey “pauSisiapun ayy Aq parallp se soeds 3y uiyum 3deyd snondidsuod e Ul passod pue pajeuILE] 4O

‘panqyod Aj3d01a3s 51 9383141343
\pue sse|S 1eap puiyaq pawiel) aq

1BYs 332311433 siy) “saanyeay K1ages ay)| pue a.y [esauad oy papadsul Ussg sey Payads ulauay se Joasayy uoriod Jo inyanas ‘esiwaid a3 Jeyy Aynuad 03 pauBissapun ayy Aq panss) Aqeuay si siy.

9 Zl 96 peoq juednaaQ ajqemoyy
ONILYES ONINNIG
ONINNIA 330IS1N0 3w GISNI
(s) uonesyyisserd dnoag asp
Jool4
1Yo | tool4 yiano4 Jood paiylL puodas 100}4 3s114 juswaseg
ZC/LE/C L 180415 3UsaID £
e pajedo
uohyeaidxz azesiyiia) funod pue umoy Jo £313 ‘sweu ‘seqwinu 333435 Suwipnpoui ssauppe fuadoad Kusp)
gIsy
CPEL-LZ1D 0} panss|

‘ON 3)ed348)

Juauiysijqelsy jo swen Kuap|

PalRuap! ulR.IaY se Joaay3 1ied Jo 2unaN.3s Jo asiwaid suyy 0) panssi S| uonadsui 4O a1e31u3)
SIU3 ‘(R34S 3J1| pue 34y 33uBYUB J3LLINY 0} Y UE) OOZ 40 539V 3U3 40 og Ja3dey) pue (3pos BUIPIIng 2)e3S SHASNYIESSEIN U} J0 UOHIPT YIUIN Y1) | Ja3dey? YD 082 Yam 33uepioe U]

Jejndsy - uondadsuy jo ayesyie) jemauay pue mapn

suonoadsul 3 A1ajes s1iqnd jo 31O

s)asnydesse Jo yijeamuowiwio) ayj




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
) e RECEIVED
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
Lag 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 NOV 2 2 2021
Jean M. Lortzio, Esq. Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 oy: JE——

Commission Chairman
Time:

2022
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 00064-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name :  Bleu Inc License Class: Annual

DBA : License Type: Restaurant

Premise Address: 38 Nathan Ellis Highway 1070 Mashpee, MA  License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
02649

Manager: Frederic Feufeu

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4, The premise now open for business (if not, explain below).

/?//%%L [ Ll 2/
Title

Printed Name

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




aouenss)

P

[ePYOo 32
Lz/EZ/LL 109160 Supiing o ameus | 2 &0 2 7% JoIUD 3114 [edIUN Jo Bimjeusis
uonsadsul SLILO, AL, [EPILO o Sewo 21YD .44 [edidunpy Jo swe
12/9Z/01 10 23eQ LIOW PIABG Suipling 40 awey finy sewoyy 42142 d1i4 [edpiunp § N

SY3 jo s3uauod ay3 yum Supisdwey Jo 3sod o3 ainjeq "pausisiapun ayy A
[1BYS 332241130 Iy | “sauniea) Kajes sy pue a1y [esauad Joy payadsuy udaq sey pa

q pa1aJip se aveds 3y uyum 3dejd snonidsuod e ul paysod pue pajeuiwe| 1o
yi3ds ulalay se Joasay) uonlod 40 2uNPNAS ‘astwisad ayz 3eys Anuad o1 pausisiapun a3 Aq panssi AgaJay st sy

“pangiyoad Aj3o113s s1 2122141349
\PUE sse[3 Jea]d pulyaq pawiesy aq

8¢ £l 001 peoq juednaQ ajgemoly
ONILYIS ONIGISING dV8 | ONILVIS
o 100 o " . 100} 10014 (s) uonyeayisse|y dnoag asp
Y0 14 Yainog 04 payL puo39S Asag juawaseg
ZC/LE/C! 15 1ayiew oy
1e pajero
uoljeJidxy syeayiia) Aunod pue umoy Jo £315 ‘swieu “Jaquinu 33343s Suipnpu ssasppe Arsadoad Anuap)
ueinesoq nojq
EL-LZID 03 panssi

‘ON 33e3131349)

uawysijqessy jo swen Kjuap)

pay
SIY3 ‘(Kyaes a4 pue a.y adueyUS JayuNy 0] 1oV Ue) $00Z 30 539V 343 Jo pog Ja1dey) pue (3po- Su

UapI U3y se yoasay ued 10 imdnIls 1o 3siwald ay) 03 panss s| uoidadsy| 4o a1ea)
IPIING 31L1S SpISNYRESSEN 243 J0 UOMIPT YIUIN BYL) L Ja3deyD “HIND 08L YIm 23uep.IOIIE U

4e/n3ay - uoryradsu jo a3esy11aa) [emauay pue may

suonpadsuj ;3 L3ajes d1qngd Jo iy
S}asnydessel\ Jo Yyijeamuowwod) ay |




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

L8 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 RECEIVED
Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.
Commission Chairman Chelseal MA 02150-2358 NOV 8 202'
By:$p—
Time;
2022
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 00010-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE
License Name :  Poets Pub Inc License Class: Annual
DBA Bobby Byrnes Pub License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: 6 Central Square Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: William Murphy

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;

2. The renewed licegse is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee Has fomplied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

pen for business (if not, explain below).

‘(/“)L/&\/

N X
! \U hature_) Date\
Jettne /\/\ 60N @zsqu}—“
Printqé Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




aduenss| 1enwo - J.J.N‘\ﬁ
LZ/ET/L L 10 218G Suipjing o aumeusis 27 NQ ) 431D aai4 jedpdIunpy jo aunjeusis
uondadsuy
Le/izol 10 318 SioW pineq [e1L4Q Bupjing Jo suwie ofiny sewoy | J21yD auld [edpjuniy Jo sweN

‘panqurjosd A|3o103s si 33LIL41343D
3y3 jo s3ualu0d AY) Yum Suiiedwer Jo 3sod 03 aunpey "paudisiapun 3y Aq padaulp se aaeds A1 uiyum adejd snondidsuod e uy pajsod pue pajeuiwe| Jo\pue ssejd Jeajd puiyaq pawel) 3q
lleus S3e0411193 sy “saunieay Aages o)1) pue a4y |eisuas Joy paadsul ueaq sey payiads ulsiay se 403133 uoiiod 1o ainyanus ‘asiwald ay: 1ey; AJJad oy paudisiapun ay) Aq panss) AqaJay s iyl

V4 ve 23 6L 81 peoT Juednadg ajqemoly
NOOoY
FIVdS ONIONVIS dve JFONNOT ONINNIG WHOALYTd
(s) uonyeayisse) dnoin asp
Jooj4
By | 1oold yiinoy Jooj4 paiylL pucdes 400]4 IS4 Juswaseg
Ze/LErzt a.enbs 1enusr 9
1e pajes’oq
uone.idxz azeaynis) A3unod pue umoy 1o £313 ‘sweu ‘J3quinu 333435 Sulpnpu; ssaappe A1iadoad Anuapy
8Nd SANYAG AGF08
6VEL-1T-1D 03 panss

Uauiysijagels ] I
‘ON 238313499 JudWYysigeIs] jo swep Aj3uap)

P34iuap ufaI3y se j0a1ay) Jied Jo 3in3dNUIS Jo asjwaid BY) 0) panssi si uonadsul 40 1))
SIY3 "(A4es 31| pue alyy adueYUD 1BYINY 03 1Y Ue) $00Z J0 S39Y 243 Jo pog sa1dey) pue (3po) Suipjing SIE3S SNIsNURESSE 3Y) JO UOIIPT LIUIN 3y 1) L 4a3deyd YWD 082 Yum 9duepJiodde |

dejn3ay - uoyyradsuy jo azednyyias 1emauay pue man

suonadsuj 7 £394es d1jqnd J0 10O
siiesnyoesse\ Jo Yyyjeamuowiwo?) ayl




o GRS LUy

» VAN

R oWNWEe, LY

[ 9° f:.\"’rﬁ A
v .

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

I RECEIVED

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
M. Lorizio, Esg.
J ook Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 NOV 23 2021
By: .
Time:
2022
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00069-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name : 25 Market Street Inc License Class: Annual

DBA : Cafe Trevi License Type: Restaurant

Premise Address: 25 Market Street Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages

Manager: Susan J. Musto

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1am authorized to sigh this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed Jicense is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4., The premises are now opetﬁ'for business (if not, explain below).

\Z QMeca ks //-d3:a
v Sighhture Date
Susen T Mus7o (2%
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




Fduenss| \\ \\ w2
LZ/81/11 10 a1eg \§\ [ePwo Bulping yo aumeuss | —ZF2 D X $91UD auid [edpiunpy Jo aumeusis
/-
; A
uondadsuyj
L2/Le/01 Jo 31eQ Siopy pineq [e0 Sulpiing Jo swey ojny sewioy | J3IYD 31i4 [edIUN Jo SwieN

‘penqiyoad A;3113s S1 2331313490

343 Jo s3ua3u0d 3y Yim Susadwies Jo 3sod 03 aunjieq "pausdisiapun auy Aq padaJip se adeds 3y uiynm aseyd snondidsuod e ul paysod pue pRieulwej 1o\pue ssej .1eajd puiyaq pauwiely aq

IIBUS 12341483 SIy) “saunieay Aajes oy pue 3.l [eauad 1oy papadsul uaaq sey Payads uiaJay se JoaJsu uoiuiod 4o unNnas ‘@siwaid ay) el Ky1iad 0y pausis

Japun 3y Aq panss| AqaJay s1 siyL

9l 6v Zl peoq juednidg ajqemoly
ONILYIS | DNILYIS
INILYIS OlLYd AINYHNVISIY 4ve
(s) uoneayissed dnoag asn
lo
18410 | 400[4 Yyrano4 d00j4 payL 100[4 puodas um..“"“ jJudwaseg
cCrLECL 192415 19BN S7
e pajero]
uopijeaidxz a1esyi319) K3unod pue umo) 1o £33 ‘sweu ‘Joguinu 32343s Suipnpuy ssaappe Auadosd Anuap)
AL BJED JUJ IS 1Bl §7
LOEL-LZ1D 0] panss|
uswysijgeisy jo awen Aus
‘ON 33e311343) Wswysijqelsy ¥ N Ajauapy

SIY3 ‘(Kayges 9yl pue auy asueyua 434Ny 03 12V Ue) 007 J0 S10Y 3yl Jo pog Jordey) pue (apo

PaLRUSP| UIR13Y Se JoaJayy 1ied 40 32n1dN3S 4o asjwaid ay3 o) panssi s| uoaadsul JO a1edSD
3 Buipjing 91e15 spasnydessel ay) Jo uonIP3 YIUIN 3y L) | 493deyd YWD 084 Yum aduepiodne uj

Jen3ay - uordadsuy jo ayesyr1ia) jemouay pue maN

suoidadsuj 13 £1a4es 21jqnd Jo a0

S33dsnydesse Jo yijeamuowiluo) ay|




: P s

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.

Commyission Chalrman

License Number:
License Name :
DBA
Premise Address:

Manager:

RECEIVED

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
. , e NOV 99 2021
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission . ﬁ
y: .
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 Time:
Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
2022
Retail License Renewal
04384-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE
Cape Cod Coffes LLC License Class: Annual
Cape Cod Coffee License Type: Restaurant
53 Market Street Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Jan Aggerbeck

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that;

1.1am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premzses are now op ’;] fortiusiness {if not, explain below).

il _uf2fal

- Slgnature - Date
\w Ansecbock _CEo
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

P

Additional information:

— |




?uenss) x\
: 2 D ¥
Le/eesiL 40 31eq J § (e Buip|ing Jo aimeudis | — 270 V& $21YD a1 [edpiunpy Jo aimeusis
I
¥ I
12/92/01 co_HMwwn_u.MM__ SILIop pineqg (210 Buip|ing Jo swep ojiny sewoy} J31YD a1l [eddiuniy Jo awenN

243 o 53UaU0d Y3 yum Suliaduse) Jo 3sod 03 aJnjiey ‘pausisiapun auy Aq P313.ip se adeds auy uiyum 3de(d snondidsuod e u) paysod pue pajeulwe) Jo
fEUS 3383413433 s1y) “saunyesy Apges 3y pue sy jeaual 1oy paydadsul uasg sey payads ulaJay se Joalauy uontod Jo ainydnas ‘asiwaid ayy 1841 A1 03 paulis

‘pauqiyoad A|331ns si ayed11119
\Pue ssej3 Jeapd puiyaq pawely 3q
J9pun ay) Aq panss) AgaJay si siyl

[ 58 €8 peoq juedndio ajgemolly
SHIVHD JIVdS
NaHILIA /3181 ONIGNYLS
(s) uopesyisse|) dnoag asn
Jo0[4
BY10 | 400]4 yyino4 Joold payyL puod3S lo0}d 35414 judwiaseg
2C/LE/T ! 19945 1a1e £G
Je paeso
uoneaidxg syesynia) funos pue umoj 1o £313 "aweu ‘Jaquinu 393435 Suipnpou; ssasppe Aiadoad Anuapi
429qu088y uef
SvEL-LZ-D 0] panss|
Juswysjiqels3 jo dweN Kuasp)
*ON 21€3141319)

P3LRUIP! Ulalay se Joasayl Led 4o 34nidnus 4o dsiwald 3y3 o) panss s| uondadsu| 40 338211143
SIy3 ‘(Kyayes ay1) pue auly adueyua Jayuing 03 10V ue) $002 30 512V 33 Jo $og Jardey) pue (3po) Sulpjing a3e35 suasnydessepy 943 Jo uonIp3 LUIN 3y1) L 4eadey) “YIND 08L Yum 2duepiode ul

Jenday - uondadsuy o 33e311349) jemauay pue man

suonaadsul 3 A&3ages d1jqnd Jo 22130
SHasnyoesse Jo yijeamuowwiod) ay|




,/t"c'e-‘ aa; 2a
P NN Commonwealith Of Massachusetts

:"f, R\ /4 :E‘ Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED
WL 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
onsion oo, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 NIOV 22251
Tine
2022

Retail License Renewal
License Number: 05527-GP-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name: MAGNIINC. License Class: Annual

DBA License Type: General On-Premises

Premisc Address: 10 Evergreen Circle Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages

Manager: Jan Aggerbeck

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant ta M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as fisted above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are how o }n for business (if not, explain below). .-
S e w22/
T s:'_——"""//_ v . { =y {
Signature Date
__w\aq ,fm efbffw L0
Printed Name Title

Pieasa  completa and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




|
.
ajuenss| / \ ] (Y [ePILO , O
Le/6e/L L J0 318 \\\\ /| __5 SuIp|INg 10 2IneuZiS \.“\\N\e = P J21yD aul4 |edpiuny Jo auneusis
\.. f \
(A
d
LZ/Si/LL co_wwmmuwﬂ siuopy piaed | [epiyo Suip|ing Jo swep ofiny sewoy J31UD 3414 jedpiunp Jo sweN

3Y3 jo s3ua3u0d 313 Y3m Surtadwes 1o 3sod 03 aunjieq ‘pausisispun ayy Aq pardaJip se adeds dyI UIYIM ade[d snonoidsuod e ul pajsod pue psjeuiwe) 1o
lleys 31e31413432 1y "sanjes) Ayajes ayl| pue a.ly jessuas Jog paydadsul useq sey paynads uisiay se J02J3y) uonuod Jo aunpnus ‘asiwaad ayy Jeys s 03 pauSisispun ay) Aq panssi Agauay st siyl

‘paquyoad A13143s s 93ROYNIS
\pue sse|3 Jes|d puiysq pawedty sq

154 v 8z LEL peoquednidg ajqemoly
AIDNVENID0 TVI0L SSANISNE AHOLDYH | ATGNISSY
s) uoneoyisse]) dnoap as
E] loo A 100} pal 100 400} uawase 19 uonesptE=eld o0
BYy0 14 Yino4 14 PAIYL puolag Isa14 3 q
Ze/LEg) 1Y) S RICEY)-IEYE NsY)
Je pajesoq
uoijesldxy ajedidiie) A3unod pue umoy Jo £313 ‘aweu “1I3quinu 39343 Suipnppul ssaippe Aaadoud Knuap)
yrequaddy uef
9%EL-1c-1D 0) panss|
jusuiysijqelsy Jo awepN Ajauapj
"ON 2183113499

sIu1 ‘(Aiages a4l| pue ady 33URYUS JAYLINY 03 10V UR) $00Z JO SIOY 343 JO FOE Jadeyd pue (apo

Paynuap| urRIaY se Joasay) Led 4o 3unnas Jo asiwald ay) o1 panssi s| uondadsul JO aleIynIa)

D SUIp|ing 2)e3S SHASNYIESSEIN 3Y) JO UOIIPT LIUIN BYL) L 433deyd “YIND 08L YIM dUepuoIde u|

Jein3ay - uonradsuj Jo a3e311143) jemauay pue MaN

suonoadsuj 13 A19jes dijgnd 40 321130

s)Psnydessepy Jo Yjeamuowiwio) ayL




THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES CONTROL COMMISSION -
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 RECE'VED

NOV 24 202

Retail License Renewal 2

Renewal For (Year) [2022 ’

License Number 00084-RS-0670 1 Municipality MASHPEE

License Name Markantonis Group Inc. ] License Class Annual -
DBA Estia ] License Type On-Premises: Restaurant v
Premises Address 28 Steeple Street, Mashpee MA 02649 License Category |All Alcohol b
Manager Name Nicholas Stanley Markantonis

I hereby certify and under penalties of perjury that:

1. T am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type and category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

Zle Pr ises are ngw opzZo//bumess (if not, explain below).
D///Z ////2/2/

lgnature of Authorized Party Date

M(clxb(ﬂ S S ¢ Mmr!(ox ‘\+0¢’\‘l S

Printed Name of Signer

Mo oo € Comeasl .v\e'f’

Email Address

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information / Corrections

Address is incorrect. GIS has changed the premises address to 10 Market Street, Mashpee MA 02649,




ajuenss) \ j \\ [ePIPO - 7
Lz/81/1 L 10 3100 \ § Supiing Jo simeude 20 7 a2 48D auif [edpIunjy jo aunjeusig
uondadsul SLLIOY] pine P50 ojinY sewo 31YD 3di4 [edPunpy Jo awe
Lezeortl J0 81eQ IO pineq 2upling Jo awepN 11Ny Y1 491D 3l [eAPIUNIA § N

343 jo sjusiu0d ay3 yum Suaduiey 1o 3sod o3 asnjiey ‘paugisiapun
IIBYS 231ed411413D s1y) "saun)esy A1ajes ajif pue a.y [esa3uss Joy payadsu) ua9aq sey

Us Aq paroaup se adeds ay uiyim adeid snondidsuod e uj paysod pue pajeulule| o
paipads uialay se Joasayy uoniod 10 sindNLs

‘pauqiyoad Aj3d103s si 2321413422
\PUe sse(3 1ea[d puiyaq pawiel) aq

‘asiwaud auy) Jeys A4iiad 03 pausisiapun ay) Aq panss| Agaiay sisiyy

St ¥S peot Juednag ajgemolly
4¥8 | DNILVIS
uopeoyisse() dnouo as
Ao 400 A 400 Al 40014 40014 Uauas! Amv Hesuss . > A
o 14 Y3ino4 14 PAIyy puoag ¥sa4 ) oseg
ZC/LE/TL 18 3743315 97
je pajelo]
uoijelidx3 azesiia) £unod pue umoj Jo A1 ‘sweu ‘Jaquinu 3a3.43s Suipnpuy ssaappe Kuadoad Knuap)
£/1s3 /sjuojueieyy sejoydiN
90€L-1Z-1> 03 panss)

‘ON 333151343

uswysijqesy jo sweN Anuapp

pay
S (R34S 31 pue 2.y 3dUBYUS JOYLINY 03 1Y UB) $0OZ JO SIDY 3y Jo pog Jndey) pue (2po) Su

1USp! ulR.aY se Joauayy ed Jo sanpns Jo ssiwald ay) 01 panss| st uopdadsul 1O B
IPIINg 91e1S SHISNYPESSE 243 JO UONIPT YIUIN BYL) 1 Ja3deyd ‘YN 08L Lim duep.odde u|

dejn3ay - uoprdadsuy Jo azea11149) 1EeMBUBY pue maN

suondadsu) 13 £394es d1jqnd J0 331130

s}lesnyoessep jo Yljeamuowwo) ayg




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED
: 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 NO
Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. V
Commission Chavman Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 . /gj 2021
Tirﬁér -
2022
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00044-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE
License Name :  Barnstable Pizza And Pasta Co Inc License Class:  Annual
DBA : Finally Dinos License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: 401 Route 151 Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Constantino Mitrokostas

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. 1am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

4. fhe pr m's? areynp) open for business (if not, explain below).
V. //L 10/78/ 2/

Signature Date
Covsan7ivos MiITroKos7AS Porrs ) Fco
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




aouenss) lepyo | . ) o0
LZ/€0/1 1L 10 5184 Buipiing Jo aumeusic ERC et AT, J21YD 214 fedpiuny Jo aumeusis
uondadsu| [eIO
: swe
LzZ/Zo/L L 10 31 sLuoW pineg Suipjing 4o awey ofiny sewouy $BIYD au4 [edpiunp Jo N

943 Jo s3UNUO3 3y3 Yim Sutiadwey 1o 3sod 03 aanjiey pauSisiapun 2
lIBUS 3383413433 s1y | “sainjes) Kayes a))| pue 2.y [eauasd oy pardadsu) usaq sey

Y2 Aq pazauip se adeds ay uiyum aoejd snondidsuo e uj paasod pue pajeulwe| 1o
Paiidads uJay se JoasaL uoiod 4o a4nnls ‘Ssiwaid ayy 1eyy Anuad 03 paudisiapun ayy Aq panssi Agauay i siyL

‘penqiyoad A10113s st 930311309
\pue sse|g uea|d puiyaq pawe.y aq

74 or 0/ oy peo1uednadg sjgemo)y
£-dS L
v az MWIAIAISINO | e o W/ s
{s) uonyeayisseyy dnoug asn
1 1 ano p| a Aoold 400K uawase
2430 004 Yiinog 00[] paiyL puosg ¥sai4 3 a
Z/LE/TL AMH SIT73 NVHLIYN Lo
Je pajes’o
uojzedidxg azeaiyinua) £3unod pue umoy 1o 1 ‘awieu ‘Jaquinu 33313s Suipnppu) ssaappe Kuadoad Kpuapy
V8 SLY0dS / VZZId 5,ONId
LEZL-LZ1D 03 panssi

"ON 2)e3131149)

Judwysijqelsy yo aweN AJuap)

SIU3 ‘(Aaayes 341 pue 2.1y 3dUBYUS JBYLINY 0} PPV Ue) ¥00Z 30 sI9Y 343 Jo pog Ja1dey) pue (3po

P3yRuap| ulaiay se Joauays 1ied Jo a1nans 1o asiwaid ay) 0) panss] si uonoadsu| JO aledua)
D Buiping 33e1S s1asNYdesSe 3y} Jo uonIp3 LhuiN ayl) 1 19adeyd YWD 08£ YuM adUep.IOIDE U)

Jeinsay - uorpradsuy 40 9282041348 jemauay pue mapn

suoidadsul 3 A1ajes d1jqnd jo =0T 1T

s)39snydessely Jo Yijeamuowiwo) ayy




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

- 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 RECEIVED
G eericson @t Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 O 8 200
2022 Tim,
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 00076-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE
License Name :  Skittles Inc License Class: Annual
DBA : The Lanes License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: 9 Greene Street Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Jeffrey Moore

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;

2. The renewed Ise is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

s
3 \/ I/I/I e @s%ml"

Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




aduenss| / § 1RO | | T YD .
Lz/zo/1 1 Jo a1eq \ Buipjing jo aimeusis M/ B “W% J21YD 3414 fedpiuniy Jo aumeusis
m /
!
[
uonaadsuy
Le/Le/0l Jo 33eQ SHIOW pireq | |eRpyyo 3ulp|ing Jo SweN olny seulol| 914D 3.4 fedpiuniy Jo swen

‘panqiyosd A113113s S1 331D

943 Jo S3U3U0d 3y Yam Supiaduiey Jo 3sod 03 aunjies ‘pausisispun ay) Aq papadip se adeds 3y uIyIM 22e|d snondidsuod e ul pajsod pue paleulle] Jo\pue sse|S 1eapd pulyag paulely ag

I1BUS 23e511J3d sy "sauneay Aajes oy pue a4y |esauad Jog pardadsul usaq sey paypads uiJay se Joatay) uoipod Jo 31npnUys ‘asiwad ayy Jeyy A1uad o) paudis

Japun ayy Aq panssi AgaJay si siyL

9 89 0S 81 zrl 081 peo juedndg sjgemoyy
§7001S S1iVeS
SLv¥3IS 319v1 34isino AITIV ONIIMOS F79v1 I19v1 ANVYHNYLSIY
(s) uonessse|y dnoug asn
ioo|d
»Yo 1004 yiino4 Joojd paiyj puoass d00j4 3sai4 judwaseg
CerLE/ L suowIIo) aadysepy 193415 auaaD 6
Je paje’oq
uonesdx3 ajeaiyipia) A3unod pue umoj 1o £312 ‘aweu 13qWINU 392.43s Suipnpu) ssaippe Ayiadoad Kyuap)
01519 % IMOg SaueT]
vzzi-12- 03 panssj

"ON a3ed131349)

juawysiiqelsy jo aweN Ajusp|

SIy ‘(Kaayes oy pue auy

P3yRUap! ulaIay se joasayy Led Jo 3unN3s Jo asiwaid ay 03 panssi sj uondadsu 10 11PN

SOUBULS IS4} 01 12y UE) p00T 30 S33Y 343 40 $OE J31dey pue (3po3 BUIpling 31els SHISNYDESSEIN U3 Jo UOMIP3 YIUIN aU1) | 133dey) “4IND 082 UMM 23UBpIODdE U

Jeinday - uopradsul jo a3e314i343) [eMaUY pue map

suolnadsul 72 £19jes s1jqnd Jo acy0
snasnydesse Jo Yyijeamuowiiod ay|




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 ' RECEIVED
T o eor B Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
NOV 29 2021
2022 g - Coel—

. . Time: A 9 s~ .
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00046-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name : 99 West Inc License Class: Annual

DBA : | 99 Restaurant License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: 8 Ryans Way Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Walter Eric Whaples

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. 1am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

1)-23-202)

Date
\Upnf)vt K. Har/z/zp CROZ Sex cetar
Printed Name Title 8

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




aouenss| \ X\ (eI —2 0 D J!...M\JQ
Lzzeort jo ajeq § | Zuip|ing jo aumeusis T J31YD aui4 jedpduniy o auimeusis
/ |
) / ._ﬁ. ,.__
{
uonaadsul edIHo
Le/cort L J0 21eQ SLLOW piaed Sulp|ing 4o sweN ojiny sewioy| J9IYD 841 [edpuniy Jo sweN

‘pauqiyoad Aj3diaas si 33214134197

331 J0 S1UA)U0D 33 YUM Suriaduies 10 3sod 03 dunjed ‘pauSisiapun auyy Aq ps1daJip se 3deds syl ujyum 3vejd snondidsuod e u) palsod pue paleulwe| Joypue sseis e pulyaq pawely aq
lleys 21e341J33 siy L. “ssunea Aojes ajl| pue auy [eausd oy papdadsul usaq sey paidads ulaJay se joalayy uondod Jo 3amanus ‘asiwaad ayy ey Ajns o3 paudisispun ay) Aq panssi AgaJay si siyL

Sl L1 8cl 14 peoq juednidQ 3jgemojy
[El-14
SIIAOTdNT 4¥Yg ONIGNVLS ONINIG yve
(s) uopiesyisse]d dnouap asn
L1 1o no o[4 pa1 40014 10014
0o 0l Yrino4 Joopj palylL puodas Isaig juswaseg
ZC/LE/CL AVM SNVAY 8
Je pajedo]
uoneaidxy ajed1yii9) A3unod pue umoy Jo A313 ‘aweu ‘Jaquinu 39343 Suipnjul ssaippe Auadoad Auap)
8Y00c # qnd '8 JUEINEISIY 66
0] panss|

0ect-Lc-1D
‘ON 23e241349)

JuswIysijqels] jo awen AJauapi

paynuap! URIBY se Joalsyy Jed 10 3uMPN.S Jo asiwald 3y 03 panss i uondadsu| 4O 21LILILID
sIy3 ‘(Kaages aj)| pue 3.y S3URYUS JSYLINY 0) 10V UR) $O0Z JO SIOY Y3 Jo $og Ja1dey) pue (3po) Suipiing 2115 spasnydessely aY3 Jo uonip3 YauIN ayL) | 493deyd YN 08Z Yim aduepiodde y|

Jein3ay - uopdadsuy Jo a1e31§1249 femausy pue maN

suonoadsu| 1 L1vjes d1jqnd Jo 35130

s139snydessey JOo Yijeamuowwiod) ayl




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECEIVED
d 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. ' NOV 22 2021
Commission Chairman Chelsea, MA 02150'2358 By.'
Time.
MOV 132021 puiild 2022

Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00004-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE
License Name:  Qvcc Inc License Class: Annual
DBA : Quashnet Valley Country Club License Type: Restaurant

Premise Address: 309 Old Barnstable Rd Mashpee, MA 02143 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages

Manager: Philip J Dolimpio

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and
4. The premf}es are now open for business (if not, explain below).

@5@5@ / /// Y

Signature Date’

Jfé:/&. B/M'wg.o [ O (/e k

Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




I Al
s N\\
9) s J /
L2/62/1 1 MHM § 17 ey Buipping jo sameuss |~ O TG 914D a1 [edpiunp 4o aunmeusis
/
LZ/SL/LL SWMM SILIOW pinea [ed0 Buip|ing Jo swen ojiny sewot/| FIYD a4 jedpiuniy jo sweN

33 jo s3ua3u0d 313 Yyam Suniaduie) Jo 3sod 03 aunjiey ‘pausisiapun ay) Aq paraIp se adeds 3y uiym adejd snondidsuod e uj paysod pue pajeulwe| Jo
[1eys 233333 siy| ‘saunyesy Q1ayes oyl pue ady

paAqiyosd A30113s S1 23021413499
\PUE sse|3 Jea[d puiyaq pawied) ag

[esaua8 104 papadsul usaqg sey payidads Uiy se JoaIaY) UorIod JO 3UNPNLS ‘asiwa.d a1 1ey1 Auad 0y pausisiapun ayy Ag panssi Agaiay si siyL

144 &< 9/l (12 peo juednaag sjgemojpy
5378v4 uvg ONIANYLS 5378v4
ANV SHIVHD ANV SHIVHD ANV SHIVHD {(s) uonreoiyisse]) dnoug asn
2y0 | J00old yyno4 100{4 pJiyL 400]4 puodas 100[4 35414 jJuawaseg
Ze/LE/CL QY FT8VLSNYYE G170 608
1e pajeson
uonedidxg ayednynda) funoe> pue umoy Jo £312 ‘aweu “Jdquinu 393135 Sulpnppul ssaippe faadosd Anuap
3/j14D A3jjeA JoUYysen)d)
Z9EL-LZ-ID 0} panss|

"ON 33e2u1349)

uswys|jqeIsy Jo awepN Ajauapj

Paynuap| uisJay se joalsyl ed 4o 3unNAs Jo asiwaad sy3 0} panss s uondadsul JO 31euRISD
SIU3 “(Aa)es 91 pue 41 3UBYUS JSYUNY 0} 1OV UB) 00T 40 SI9V Y3 JO POS J31dey> pue (apo) Suipiing 1e)s SISNYIESSEI BY3 JO LUONIPT YIUIN 3YL) | Jsadeyd YIND 0L YHm axuepiodde uj

Je[nsay - uonsadsuy 4o a1esy1115) jemausy pue maN

suonoadsul 13 A1ajes Jijqnd Jo 3130

s)3asnyoessely Jo Yjeamuowiwio) ayj




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission RECE’VED
- 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 NOV 238 2071
M. Lorizio, Esq.
commion b Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 B:
2022
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00015-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name :  Better Food LLC License Class: Annual

DBA : Siena Restaurant License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: 17 Steeple Street Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Graham Silliman

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

pen for business (if not, explain below). )
Yo /8//¢/2
/' Date

Signatﬂre
é”_m/u/m 5//;;1/%1« ﬁ(ﬂ/‘f’(’
Printed Name Title

Please complete and return this form to the Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:




ajuenss| [ePYO - - :

LZ/ET/L L 10 2180 SuIpjing 10 21meuSi \|§ - ,W.\,@ $31UD aui4 [edPIUN JO BiMeUSIS
uoadsu| .

Le/st/Ll J0 938 Stuow pineq | [epyO Suipjing Jo swen ofiny sewoyy $91YD 2.4 |edpiUNp Jo aweN

341 jo saus3zuod ayy yum Supiadwes Jo ysod o3 aunjrey ‘paudisiapun
[Ieys 21e3411193 siyl ‘saunies) Lsjes s41f pue auy [essuss 1o} payadsu uasq sey

Y3 Aq padaulp se adeds ays ulyym 3oeyd snondidsuoa e ul paysod pue pajeulwe| o
Paads ulatay se yoaayy uoiuod 1o aunyanas ‘asiwaid sy 381 A3 0) paudisiapun ayy Aq panss) Agauay S| siyL

‘penqiyoad Ap3dins s1 23ed11349
\PpUe sse(g 1eajd puiyaq pawe.} aq

& zz 081 peo1 uednQ ajqemojly
[ EL-14
ONLLYAS 30IS1N0 YIdy §va ONINIG
(s) uonizedyisse)) dnoan asp
100]4
J9y10 100]4 Yyno4 Joo[4 paiylL puoass 100]4 35414 jusweseg
ZC/LE/CL 15 37d331S 21
e pajesroi
uoneidx3 a1esyniad) £3unod pue umo) Jo A1 ‘sweu ‘JaquInu 399435 Suipnpuy ssaappe Kuadoad Kyuap)
VET
LPEL-LZ-1D 03 panssj

‘ON 33e3141349)

BWIYsIqeIS] Jo aweN A3uap)

S} “(A1ajes 3y pue a1y dUBLUS JBYLINY 01 1DV UB) HOOZ 40 S19Y 3Y3 o pog Jardey) pue (apo

PayRUSPI UlR.I3y se yosuayl Med 1o 31nodnas Jo asiwaid ay3 o) panss) | uopadsul JO 31ed1119)
2 Buipling 3e35 SRAsNLESSEIN 3Y3 4O UORIPI LRUIN BUL) | J93deYy) YD 08Z Ui 33UBPI0E U|

Jein3ay - uogzradsul Jo a3esu1343) jemauay pue may

suondadsuj 3 L3aes d1jqngd Jo adiyo

sljasnyodesse jo Yljeamuowwo) ayyL




Notice of Public Hearing
Mashpee Board of Selectmen
Great Neck Road North/Route 130 Intersection
Proposed Roundabout

The Mashpee Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Monday, December 6, 2021 at 6:40 pmin
the Waquoit Meeting Room at Mashpee Town Hall to discuss the potential replacement of the traffic
signal at the intersection of Great Neck Road North and Route 130 (Main Street) with a roundabout. The
purpose of the meeting will be to review conceptual design plans for the roundabout. The Board of
Selectmen will make a decision on whether to proceed further with the project.

Aroundabout at the intersection is being considered because of the more frequent queues for westbound
traffic on Route 130 and northbound traffic on Great Neck Road North, particularly for the morning and
afternoon commutes. Preliminary analysis of the roundabout versus the traffic signal shows an
improvement in the level of service for vehicles travelling through the intersection (better traffic
movement and shorter delays).

If you are unable to attend the meeting, you may submit comments to the Board of Selectmen by emailing
bos@mashpeema.gov. Any questions on the conceptual plans can be directed to Catherine Laurent, DPW
Director, at 508-539-1420 or claurent@mashpeema.gov.

Notice of Public Hearing  and Mashpee Board of Selectmen
Carol A. Sherman, Chair
Mashpee Board David W. Weeden, Vice Chair
of Selectmen Andrew R. Gottlieb, Clerk

Great Neck Road North/  John J. Cotton
Thomas F, O'Hara

Per Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager

and Mashpee Board of Selectmen ' Route 130 Intersection
Carol A. Sherman, Chair Proposed Roundabout November 26,2021
David W. Weeden, Vice Chair The Mashpee Board of Sefectmen will hold a
) H Clerk public hearing on Monday, December 6, 2021
Andrew R Gottlieb, at 6:40 pm in the Waquoit Meeting Room at
John J. Cotton Mashpee Town Hall to discuss the potential re-
, placement of the traffic signal at the intersection
Thomas F. O'Hara of Great Neck Road North and Route 130 (Main

Street) with a roundabout. The purpose of the
meeting will be to review conceptual design plans

Published: Mash pee Enterp rise for the roundabout. The Board of Selectmen will
make a decision on whether to proceed further
November 26, 2021 with the project.

A roundabout at the intersection is being consid-
ered because of the more frequent queues for
westbound traffic on Route 130 and northbound
traffic on Great Neck Road North, particularly
for the morning and afternoon commutes
Preliminary analysis of the roundabout versus
the traffic signal shows an improvement in the

. level of service for vehicles travelling through

. the intersection (better traffic movement and
shorter delays).

If you are unable to attend the meeting, you may
submit comments to the Board of Selectmen by
emailing bos@mashpeema.gov. Any questions
on the conceptual plans can be directed to Cath-
erine Laurent, DPW Director, at 508-539-1420
or claurent@mashpeema.gov.

Per Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager



W BEiL 1202900 WO PTHOId  SMQTIZOZQYIOLTY - ¥ AT LNOSVONNO NSIS3aHd

Fly

MASHPEE
TOWN
HALL

! MASHPEE
=
&
-
U

~ COUNTRY
STU?E

—a O
S NN N
E ’ =
. o
( .
-y
e
a r
.Kﬁ$"if

MASHPEE
VETERANS
GARDEN

> 4
:

AN

ROUTE 130




0E1 940y PUD
ULION POy
JOON loslo)

J9juels 6




suonseny
pue SJuBWIWOY) ¢

ubise inogepunoy g
suopipuo) Bunsixg |

ppusby






s s M

SUOHIPUOD Bulisix3



senany ol
70z AINT pajodionuy

8,
= i

o 5
mmm:— A : L k - .. : = ! - e
1S Ulelil K. | s, - " clids

Pt WS 8 S
Cocueinoy ¥ X
SUOIIPUOD Bulisix3




saysel] 9[oAoig ul UORONPBY %0 -
sayse.t ueusspayd
Ul UoldNpay %0v-0¢ »
Jajes sueLjsopad sdogy] .
sayseio
Ainfur ur uojlonpay %9, .
saleie)
Ul uoionpay %06 01 dn .
SayseJo Jo AJluoAas U} SeoNpay
suelsapad
JO sJie2 Jayjo 0} Joeal pue
obpn[ 0] swi sI0W aARY SIBAL(]
SJOALIP
93IA0U pUE JBpP|0 0} SNoSbeJUBADY
Speadg 901y JOMO|S .

slijouag Jnogopunoy

Tl

:‘. - -

" sinNoa
" NNnG






TIvH
NADL
A3dHSYIN

AHINAOD

Amn_Im«_.E % y .WEZDQ_
NDINNQG

)

U7 ssPdAg Ylim [nogopunoy aun a|Buls “C@_wwﬂ_ U@mOQ,OL_H_




S1NNOQ
NIXNNG

UOLRINBYUOD ADMSALI] :ublisaq pasod Old



senany) ol
70z AINF patodionuy

1o

i

P 0cLaifoy
syibue1 snand oiyol] — ubisaq poasodoid




seNaN® dlyoi]
70z AINr pejodionuy

| .

SY{ouS7 @nan®d oioIL — SUOIIPUOD) BuIlSIXT




0EL ©Inoy pup
UHON ppoy
JOON joalo

J9jUe]S 6




Town of Mashpee Department of Public Works

350 Meetinghouse Road
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1420
Fax - (508) 539-3894

MEMORANDUM
December 2, 2021

TO: Selectboard
Rodney Collins, Town Manager

FROM: Catherine Laurent, Director

SUBJECT: Recommendations for Extension of Annual Contracts — Trash/Recycling Services
and Rental of Portable Toilets

Description
The current contracts for Trash/Recycling Services and Rental of Portable Toilets expire

12/31/21. Two-year bids for each were solicited in November 2020 (see attached). Award of
the second year of a two year bid is proposed for CY22.

Background
The Town contracts for year round trash/recycling service at the various Town buildings

(including the schools) and seasonal service at various Town properties (beaches, Heritage Park,
etc.).

The Town also contracts for rental of portable toilets for seasonal properties (beaches, Heritage
Park, etc.) and for special events {Community Picnic and Fireworks, Oktoberfest, etc.).

Recommendation
| recommend that the following annual contracts be awarded for 2021 as follows:

Trash/Recycling Services Cavossa Disposal

Trash

4 CY per week $105.48
4 CY twice per month $52.74 ]
4 CY per month $26.25

6 CY per \;veek $158.21
10 CY per week $263.70




| 8 CY 2X per week $421.91
8 CY 1X per week $210.96
8 CY extra pickup $55.00
6 CY extra pickup $40.00
10 CY extra pickup $70.00
Recycling
10 CY per month $55.00
10 CY per week $225.06
| 10 CY extra pickup $60.00
Rental of Portable Toilets Pina Sajje Sanitation
Regular, 3X per $175.00
week cleaning '
Handicap, 3X per
week cleaning 5210.00
Regular, 1X per
week cleaning >110.00
Handicap, 1X- per $150.00
week cleaning
Call out for tipped
unit $30.00
Extra Cleaning $25.00
Regular, per event $120.00
Handicap, per event | $160.00
4-Person Sink
Station, per event »150.00

Pros and Cons
Award of a contract through a competitive bid process allows the Town to secure the best rate
for the services as well as a guarantee of a response for service as required.



TowN OF M ASHPEE OFFICE OF SELECTMEN

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1401

bos@mashpeema.gov
MEMORANDUM
Date: December 1, 2021
To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen
From:  Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary g’/
Re: Order of Taking and Order for Betterment Assessment — Chestnut Street, Cedar Street,

Devon Street, Ash Street, Hawthorne Street and Gina’s Way

Description

Discussion and Approval of the Order of Taking and Order for Betterment Assessment for
Chestnut Street, Cedar Street, Devon Street, Ash Street, Hawthorne Street and Gina’s Way.

Background

Attached is the Order of Taking and Order for Betterment Assessment for Chestnut Street, Cedar
Street, Devon Street, Ash Street, Hawthorne Street and Gina’s Way. The layout entitled “Cedar
Street, Devon Street, Ash Street Road Taking Plan” was filed with the Office of the Town Clerk on
October 25, 2021 and said plan was accepted by a vote at a Town Meeting held on October 18,
2021.

Estimated Betterment Cost:

Construction $291,295.00
Processing S 5,150.00
Interest 5% S 14,465.00

Total $ 311,010.00=$ 20,734.00 - Per fifteen(15) property owners.




ORDER OF TAKING
TOWN OF MASHPEE
CEDAR STREET, CHESTNUT STREET, DEVON STREET, ASH STREET, HAWTHORNE STREET AND
GINA’S WAY

The Board of Selectmen of the Town of Mashpee, a municipal corporation located in the County
of Barnstable, Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Town”) having complied with the
preliminary requirements prescribed by law for the layout and acceptance of Town ways, voted
to accept as a public way the layout of Cedar Street, Chestnut Street, Devon Street, Ash Street,
Hawthorne Street and Gina’s Way as shown on plans entitled “Cedar Street, Devon Street, Ash
Street Road Taking Plan”, dated January 28, 2021, in Mashpee, Massachusetts (Barnstable
County) and prepared by Cape and Islands Engineering, which plan was approved by said Board,
and describes the boundaries of such way and the land included within the boundaries thereof.
Said plan was filed with the office of the Town Clerk on October 25, 2021. The layout was
accepted by a vote at a Town Meeting duly called for that purpose and held on October 18, 2021.
It is the purpose and intent of the within Order of Taking to acquire for the Town the requisite
legal interest in the land located within the boundaries of said way for the purpose of such public
way as laid out.

Wherefore, at a regularly convened meeting of the Board of Selectmen held on the 6t day of
December 2021, it was voted and ordered that the Board, acting under the authority conferred
by the provisions of General Laws Chapter 40 §14, Chapter 79, and any other enabling authority,
adopt this Order of Taking, whereby a permanent easement for public highway purposes,
including the right to occupy, construct, reconstruct, repair, maintain and otherwise control said
way, is taken in and over those lands lying within the boundaries of Cedar Street, Chestnut Street,
Devon Street, Ash Street, Hawthorne Street and Gina’s Way, as so laid out (the “easement area”).
The boundaries of said way and the corresponding easement area acquired hereby are as shown
on the above-referenced plan, which is hereby adopted as a part of this Order and recorded
herewith.

Trees, shrubs, and stone walls located within the above referenced easement area are also taken
hereby, and said shrubs and stone walls may be relocated, as deemed necessary. Other
structures so located are not taken and shall be removed or may be relocated whenever their
removal or relocation shall be required for the purposes for which this easement is taken.

The Town does not hereby take any interest in existing easements, if any, affecting the above
referenced parcels that do not interfere with the use of the premises for the purposes for which
this easement is taken, and it does not take any structures located within such parcels pursuant
to such existing easements, provided, however, such structures may be relocated.



Betterments are to be assessed under this Taking.

We determine that no damages are sustained by the persons whose property is taken by this
Order, and we accordingly award no damages pursuant to the provisions of G.L. ¢.79 §6 to said

persons.

The parcels of land, or portions thereof, lying within the above described boundaries of Cedar
Street; Chestnut Street; Devon Street; Ash Street; Hawthorne Street and Gina’s Way and the
above described easement area are, upon information and belief of the Town, owned by the
owner(s) of record listed in the Schedule appended hereto.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned members of the Board of Selectmen have signed this
Order this 6" day of December 2021.

The Town of Mashpee
Acting by and through its
Board of Selectmen

Carol A. Sherman, Chair

David W. Weeden, Vice-Chair

Andrew R. Gottlieb, Clerk

John J. Cotton

Thomas F. O’'Hara

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable County, ss. , 2021

Then personally appeared before me the above named

members of the Board of Selectmen and acknowledged the foregoing to be the free act and
deed of the Town of Mashpee.

Notary Public
My commission expires:




OB PR 47 0} LHOMITY

TN Lo v 1o agmecra

oS tegedeyman

2D v TascY

2406 L Qo
o

Xed 2ogeveon
SOHd RZELLIVIN
a9 N

XSO I Ao a0y

SO HETVAMNOTID) SHL M DHUTALING OV 30

FIdHSYIN SO NINLDI T3S

O 0TS0 5 MG NRIVIVAROMS ST ALMION] BHL

VOIS L1 ANHLSE DACTIV GV NIHLUA T2 80 O

= £ omen a0
AULSTOR L N BN 30 WO RUBRERRTODY NO QR1400Y BRDIVA =40 100 VRONT
BHL RUM FEONCD T30 MY SHL LYML ANLED AGNGHT

s
R0 A MO0 HOS DNDIVL LNETEEVG NI




ORDER FOR BETTERMENT ASSESSMENT
TOWN OF MASHPEE

CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS TO
CEDAR STREET, CHESTNUT STREET, DEVON STREET, ASH STREET, HAWTHORNE STREET AND

GINA'S WAY

We, the undersigned, being a majority of the duly elected Board of Selectmen of the Town of
Mashpee, a municipal corporation located in the County of Barnstable in the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts, acting for and on behalf of the said Town of Mashpee, under the authority and
by virtue of a vote of the inhabitants of the Town of Mashpee, acting under Article 20 of the
Warrant for the October 18, 2021 Town Meeting, and in accordance with Chapter 80 of the
General Laws of Massachusetts and Order of Taking dated December 6%, 2021 and recorded
herewith with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds Land Court stating that betterment
assessments will be levied for the street project, do hereby order that betterments be assessed
upon the attached listed parcels of land, situated within the area of Cedar Street, Chestnut Street,
Devon Street, Ash Street, Hawthorne Street and Gina’s Way, which parcels will receive a benefit
or advantage beyond the general advantage to the community by reason of improvements to
said roads as shown on plans entitled “Cedar Street, Devon Street, Ash Street Road Taking Plan”,
dated January 28, 2021, in Mashpee, Massachusetts (Barnstable County) and prepared by Cape

& Islands Engineering.

Said road improvements cost $311,010.00 and we hereby assess a proportionate share of the
cost to each parcel of land listed on the schedule attached hereto as Schedule A. Said schedule
lists the Town of Mashpee Assessor’s Map and Lot reference for each parcel assessed, and the
names and addresses of each owner as of January 1, 2021.

Said amounts are hereby certified to the Board of Assessors of the Town of Mashpee to be
committed to the Tax Collector of the Town of Mashpee pursuant to G.L. c.80, §4.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned members of the Select Board have signed this Order this
6" day of December, 2021.

The Town of Mashpee
Acting by and through its
Board of Selectmen

Carol A. Sherman, Chair

David W. Weeden, Vice-Chair

Andrew R. Gottlieb, Clerk

John J. Cotton

Thomas F. Q’Hara

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable County, ss. , 2021

Then personally appeared before me the above named

members of the Board of Selectmen and acknowledged the foregoing to be the free act and deed
of the Town of Mashpee.

Notary Public
My commission expires:




CHESTNUT STREET, CEDAR STREET, DEVON STREET, ASH STREET, HAWTHORNE STREET,

GINA WAY

ESTIMATED BETTERMENT COST

CONSTRUCTION $ 291,295.00
PROCESSING (35,000 ENGINEERING, $150 RECORDING FEES) $ 5,150.00
SUBTOTAL $ 296,445.00
INTEREST (5%) $ 14,565.00
TOTAL $ 311,010.00
COST TO BE BORNE BY EACH OF 15 PROPERTY OWNERS $ 20,734.00

Please be advised that this amount reflects the maximum allowable charge

by the Town of Mashpee for this Betterment




I Map/Parcel | Owner & Mailing Address Certificate | Property Address | Betterment
| Book/Page | Lot/Plan Assessment |
77-42 BARNEY, NEILA & 4 ASH ST ) $ 20,734.00
GARVEY, KATHLEEN M 13125/089 | MASHPEE MA 02649
' L #MULTI/P 1-20(2)
| - . -
77-33 ONEIL, PAMELA J & 31850/156 | 11 ASH ST $ 20,734.00
MOLESKY, THOMAS F. MASHPEE MA 02649
L #6/P 249-3
77-45 SMITH, ROBERT A & 27063/95 | 2 CEDAR ST $ 20,734.00
SMITH, NICOLE MASHPEE MA 02649
L #26-31BLK7/P 1-20
L | _ |
77-41 ' MARSH, DANIEL Il & 5543/59 | 5 CEDARST $ 20,734.00
MARSH, LESLIE A MASHPEE MA 02649
L #8/P 249-23
'77-40 BLOOMFIELD, DAVID P & 23970/5 | 13 CEDAR ST $ 20,734.00
ANN H TR MASHPEE MA 0249
BLOOMPFIELD REVOCABLE TR | L#9/P 249-23
l
77-49 " IMCDONALD, JOHN J & 120884/223 | 16 CEDAR ST $ 20,734.00
ROBERTA H MASHPEE MA 02649
L #11/P 249-23
' 77-37 HODGSON, GEORGE L & 31168/101 | 17 CEDARST $ 20,734.00
KATHLEEN MASHPEE MA 0264
' | L #MULTI/P 395-82
' 77-39 PECK DAVID GEOFFREY 12028/291 | 21 CEDAR ST $20,734.00
MASHPEE MA 02649
L #10/P 249-23
77-38 PECK, DAVID G 30244/191 | 1 CHESTNUT ST $ 20,734.00
r MASHPEE MA 02649
| L #1B/P 261-58
77-44 HARDING, MARK D & | 20734/191 | 25 DEVON ST $ 20,734.00
PETTERS, PAULA MASHPEE MA 02649
L #38-44BLK7/P 1-20
| -




' 77-53 | SPENCER, SCOTTE & 21886/182 | 30 DEVON ST ] $20,734.00
SHARON S MASHPEE MA 02649 \
L #1-5BLK7/P 1-20 |
| 77-34 KELLY, THOMAS & 32431/2 | 41 DEVON ST $20,734.00
SHERI MASHPEE MA 02649
L#134/P 1-20
77-35 GILLOOLY, LINDAJTR 30305/296 | 42 DEVON ST $20,734.00
0/C ZEN ON SHOESTRING BAY MASHPEE MA 02649
| - L #MULTI/P 395-82
| S P— - -
77-52 ALBAUGH, MICHAEL D & 32779/166 | 1 GINA WAY $20,734.00
COSTELLO, JESSICA K MASHPEE MA 02649
R L #6-10/P 1-20
77-20 | MILLER, KIMBERLY ISABEAU & | 30318/213 | 39 HAWTHORNE ST $ 20,734.00
BALIN, SHAUN H MASHPEE MA 02649
L #1-6/P COTUIT PARK




TOWN OF MASHPEE
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
Mashpes Town Hall '
16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — {508} 539-1410

MEMORANDUM
November 23, 2021
TO: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager
Mashpee Selectboard
FROM: Ashley Fisher, Director of Natural Resources
RE: Memorandum Of Agreement with the Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe’s Department of

Natural Resources and the Southeast New England Program (SNEP)

Description: Narrative from Jason Steiding: Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe’s Natural Resources Director

The Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe Natural Resources Department would like to respectfully request that the
Town of Mashpee Natural Resources Department enter into a Memorandum of Agreement with the
Southeast New England Program.

The Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe in September of this year applied for and received a Technical Assistance
Award through the SNEP Network to evaluate and implement measures to address nutrient pollution in
Santuit Pond, and to assist in capacity building to plan and manage water quality issues related to
stromwater in the vicinity of Santuit Pond on a watershed scale. In the application the Tribe listed the Town
of Mashpee as a co-applicant and partner in the program.

The SNEP Network is comprised of over 15 different partner organizations from across the region, thereby
offering full complement of technical and financial services to communities in support of leadership
development and peer-to-peer learning. The Networks collective goal is to bring about a broader
understanding of the impacts of stormwater facing the community, and to overcome implementation
barriers through capacity building and innovative financing systems.

Background:

Memorandum of agreement attached. A briefing of the memo and description of the Technical Assistance
to be received is as described:

SNEP will offering training for municipal officials, volunteer Board members, and/or NGO staff along
with a facilitated training session to develop conceptual design(s) for stormwater retrofits and green
infrastructure solutions to address identified problems in the Tribe/Town-selected drainage area located in
the vicinity of Santuit Pond including a plan for public engagement to gain community buy-in for the
project. They will offer assistance in creating a Draft Watershed Based Plan using MassDEP WBP Tool
kit; and offer contractor assistance to assess interim measures to address the phosphorus loading in Santuit

Pond.



The SNEP Technical Assistance Grant team with work closely with the Town’s MVP Grant consultants to
device TMDLs for phosphorus loading into Santuit pond. The teams will also work in conjunction to create
multiple retrofit stormwater designs and to educate the public and abutting property owners. At the end of
both projects the Town and Tribe will receive a well completed Watershed Management Plan, BMP
training in stromwater management, educational infrastructure piecec and videos, as well as multiple
retrofit designed to improve stormwater runoff within the Santuit Pond watershed. Through the SNEP
program the project team will then offer financial assistance to the Town and Tribe to complete retrofit
design projects to reduce external sources of phosphorus into Santuit Pond.

Mashpee Department of Natural Resources will work closely with the Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe’s
Natural Resources Department, the SNEP project team, the MVP consultants, and the Department of Public
Works to reduce external sources of phosphorus into Santuit Pond through stormwater and yard use
practices during both projects. The goal of both projects is to reduce external phosphorus load (stormwater,
runoff from fertilizers and yard waste) as much as possible prior to the implementation of phase 2 of the
Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan, ie sewering the Santuit watershed.

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Selectboard approve and sign this Memorandum of
Agreement with all agencies to ensure the completion of work. Mashpee’s Legal Council has reviewed the
attached document prepared by The University of Southern Maine, and has found no issues as the town is
not held liable in any aspect of the project.

Pros and Con

Pros- Mashpee will have a more comprehensive Watershed Management plan for Santuit Pond. The Tribe
and the Town’s Department of Natural Resources will join forces to improve and reduce stormwater runoff

into Santuit Pond.

Cons- None worth noting

Respectively submitted,

4/-\\ P i -;;f{fx.ij‘\ 2re.
L !
Ashley K. Fisher
Mashpee Director of Natural Resources
afisher(@mashpeema.gov

[ P
BT S




Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe
483 Great Neck Rd, South, Mashpee, MA 02649
Phone (508) 477-0208 Fax (508) 477-1218

10/25/2021

Rodney Collins
Town Manager
Town of Mashpee

Dear Mr. Collins,

The Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe (MWT) Natural Resources Department would like to
respectfully request that the Town of Mashpee Natural Resources Department enter in to
the Memorandum Of Agreement (MOA) with the Southeast New England Program
(SNEP).

The SNEP Network is comprised of over 15 different partner organizations from across
the region, thereby offering a full complement of technical and financial services to
communities in support of leadership development and peer-to-peer learning. The
Network’s collective goal is to bring about a broader understanding of the impacts of
stormwater facing the community, and to overcome implementation barriers through
capacity building and innovative financing systems.

The MWT in September of this year applied for and received a Technical Assistance
Award through the SNEP Network to evaluate and implement measures to address
nutrient pollution in Santuit Pond, and to assist in capacity building to plan and manage
water quality issues related to stormwater in the vicinity of Santuit Pond on a watershed
scale. In our application, we listed the Town of Mashpee as a co-applicant and partner.

It is our hope to continue on the great progress already being made on this much overdue
project.

Respectfully, - .

YN cﬁ%{—g

Jason Steiding
Natural Resources Director
Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe

cc: Select Board, Ashley Fisher



UNIVERSITY OF

SOUTHERN MAINE

PORTLAND ¢+ GORHAM + LEWISTOM + ONLINE

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MAINE - MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

This Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) is intended to establish the shared expectations between the
New England Environmental Finance Center, University of Southern Maine, the Mashpee Wampanoag
Tribe (MWT), a federally-recognized Indian tribe, and the Town of Mashpee (Town) in Massachusetts.
The New England Environmental Finance Center is funded by a cooperative agreement with the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency.

The Southeast New England Network is pleased to work with the MWT in partnership with the Town on
its application to the 2021 “Call for Participants” to identify interim measures to address phosphorus in
Santuit Pond and to build capacity to plan and manage water quality issues related to stormwater on a
watershed scale.

These services are designed to be implemented in collaboration between leaders of the MWT, the Town
and selected SNEP Network partners Kimberly Groff Consultants, University of New Hampshire
Stormwater Center. The Nature Conservancy, MassAudubon and the Cape Cod Commission will also
support this project.

This document is intended to serve as a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between the New England
Environmenta! Finance Center, University of Southern Maine (on behalf of the Southeast New England
Program (SNEP) Network) and the MWT and the Town of Mashpee. It contains a brief description of the
SNEP Network, the specific technical assistance being offered, project goals and partner expectations,
and a proposed timeline and point of contact for the project.

8Background Summary

In 2019, the US Environmental Protection Agency awarded a five-year cooperative agreement to the
New England Environmental Finance Center (New England EFC) at the University of Southern Maine

to establish a technical assistance network to support the work of multiple partner organizations that
provide training and assistance to municipalities, organizations, and tribes across the region. The
purpose of the network is to advance stormwater management, ecological restoration, and climate
resilience within Rhode Island and southeastern Massachusetts, An important overarching component
of the network is to create sustainable revenue streams and financing processes in support of local
implementation efforts into the future.

The SNEP Network is comprised of over 15 different partner organizations from across the region,
thereby offering a full complement of technical and financial services to communities in support of
leadership development and peer-to-peer learning. The Network’s collective goal is to bring about a
broader understanding of the impacts of stormwater facing the community, and to overcome
implementation barriers through capacity building and innovative financing systems.



In July 2021, the SNEP Network released a “Call for Participants” to offer direct technical, financial, and
training assistance to municipalities, tribes, and non-profits in the SNEP watershed, Assistance was
offered through our Network’s existing capacity and members of our pre-approved consultant pool.
Through a competitive process, the MWT request was one of the initial 14 applications that was
approved to receive technical assistance.

MWT submitted a request for services that included the following:
1. Evaluate and implement measures to address nutrient pollution in Santuit Pond, Mashpee.
2. Assist in capacity building to plan and manage water quality issues related to stormwater in the
vicinity of Santuit Pond on a'watershed scale,

The Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe (MWT) have been stewards of the land for over 12,000 years and
continue to protect the environment including, but not limited to, approximately 321 acres of Tribal
lands located in the Town of Mashpee and City of Taunton, MA. The Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe,
known as “People of the First Light,” strive to wark in harmony with their vast local bounty of natural
resources, having made their living from the land and the sea for thousands of years,

This project request is focused in the Town of Mashpee where approximately 170 acres of Tribal Lands
taken into trust that are distributed over 11 parcels. The Trust Lands and the associated water resources
are sacred and culturally essential to the Tribe, and as such the environmental heaith of these lands is

critical to our life and culture.

This project seeks to focus on the water quality issues in Santuit Pond, Mashpee, MA. Santuit Pond is a
170 acre fresh water Great Pond with a maximum depth of approximately 9 ft. The pond is listed on
“Massachusetts List of Impaired Waterbodies” for fish passage, abnormal fish deformity, chlorophyli-a,
nutrient eutrophic biclogical indicatars, pH, total phosphorus, and clarity.

Previous studies demonstrate that Santuit Pond suffers from poor water quality due to eutrophication
{i.e., overabundant nutrient levels) and the pond does not fully support the desired water uses including
contact recreation and aquatic life support? {e.g., the Clean Water Act fishable swimmable goals). The
incidence of harmfut algal blooms in Santuit Pond has increased dramatically over the last few years and
is causing a public health threat. Sources of pollution include septic inputs, cranberry bogs, stormwater
runoff and the historic accumulation of phosphorus in sediment that is now cycling to the water column.

On a watershed scale, Santuit Pond drains to the Santuit River and ultimately to the Popponesset Bay
(MA96-40) which are also impaired for nitrogen. The Final Popponesset Bay Total Maximum Daily
Load(s) {TMDL) For Total Nitrogen {Report # 96-TMDL-4 Contro! #217.0) was published in 2006 and
established the nitrogen load reductions necessary to restore water quality. In order to achieve the
necessary reductions of nitrogen the Town of Mashpee is planning to replace septic systems with sewer
collection and wastewater treatment that will be implemented over the course of the next 10 to 20
years. The implementation of sewer collection and treatment will address seventy five percent of the

! Santuit Pond Diagnostic Study Mashpee, Massachusetts, prepared for the Town of Mashpee, Mashpee , MA by AECOM, July
19, 2010. hitps://www.mashpeema gov/sites/s/files fvyhlif3426/f/uploads/santuitpondreportfinaly2. pof




controllable loads of nitrogen as well as phosphorus sources fram septic in close proximity to fresh
water ponds.

The MWT has evaluated other options to address the sources of nutrient pollution in Santuit Pond
including the cycling of phosphorus to the water column from the sediment. Guidance received to date
has cautioned against dredging of sediment until the other significant sources of nutrient phosphorus
pollution are addressed through sewering which is estimated to be about 10 years out. Because of the
ongoing public health threat created by harmful blooms, there is a need to evaluate other potential
interim measures in addition to the septic system controls to mitigate elevated Phosphorus in Santuit
Pond.

[n August 23 2021 a public meeting was held by the Town of Mashpee. During the meeting it was
revealed that about half of the houses near Santuit Pond have not had their septic systems pumped in
the last 10 years and that most residents near Santuit Pond were not maintaining their septic systems
as they should. The town is looking at other ways to mitigate the pollution more quickly. Moving
forward Mashpee will be following through on enforcing septic system inspections within 300 feet of the
pond to make sure they are being pumped. Mashpee Board of Health Chair Brian Baumgaertel said at
the meeting that the septic systems are only one part of the problem. Residents have poor land-use
practices around the ponds, he said, including using fertilizers that have phosphorus to make their lawns
green, and cutting down trees all the way to the waterline.

Since the Town is moving forward to address the septic systems in close proximity to the pond it was
deemed appropriate for the MWT to partner with the Town of Mashpee to optimize the work flows of
this Technical Services award offered through the SNEP Network so as not to duplicate effort. As a result
Ashley Fisher, Town of Mashpee Director Department of Natural Resources has agreed to collaborate
with the Tribe on the SNEP Network Technical Service project.

Description of Technical Assistance

1) Training for municipal officials, volunteer Board members, and/or NGO staff along with a
facilitated training sessions to develop conceptual design(s) for stormwater retrofits and
green infrastructure solutions to address identified problems in the Tribe/Town-selected
drainage area located in the vicinity of Santuit Pond including a plan for public engagernent
to gain community buy-in for the project;

2) Assistance in creating a Draft Watershed Based Plan using the MassDEP WBP Tool kit; and

3) Contractor assistance to assess interim measures to address the phosphorus Joading in
Santuit Pond.

A more detailed description of the anticipated task, deliverables and estimated timeline for the project
are described below:

1) The SNEP Network project team in collaboration with Jen West of the Narragansett Bay National
Estuarine Research Reserve will develop and deliver a Stormwater Planning Training Series for
the selected cohort of communities including the MWT and the Town of Mashpee. The learning
objectives for the series are that participants will be able to:

* translate the tools and techniques presented in the training sessions to the
development of innovative and low-cost solutions to address identified stormwater
problems in the selected watershed/drainage area



* develop stormwater solutions that identify the location(s), pollutant loading, conceptual
design(s), magnitude of order cost estimates, and stormwater credits for installing the
identified green infrastructure and/or stormwater retrofit(s)

+ employ and assess innovative strategies to managing stormwater that fit with their
municipal/tribal culture and operation and maintenance regime

+ demonstrate understanding and confidence when meeting with engineers and other
project consultants

2) SNEP Network partners will undertake a facilitated planning process with the participating

3)

4)

5)

communities/tribes including the MWT and Town of Mashpee to apply the tools and techniques
presented in the training sessions to generate stormwater solutions addressing identified
problems in their selected drainage area, as described above.

e SNEP Network partners will conduct a site visit and/or virtual visit of the selected
drainage area during which time any known stormwater problem areas will be identified
as well as tribal and /or municipally owned properties or other locations where
opportunities for stormwater treatment are possible,

e Kimberly Groff will serve as point of contact for the SNEP Netwark’s Stormwater

Training Series in arranging the site visit and in subsequent one-on-one facilitated
planning sessions with the MWT and Town of Mashpee.

SNEP Network partners, Dr. James Houle of the UNH Stormwater Center and Dr. Kimberly Groff
will provide direct assistance to the MWT/Town of Mashpee in the preliminary designs of low
cost storm water retrofits in hot spot areas that are collocated with Santuit Pond to improve the
water quality, reduce flooding and build climate resilience.

SNEP Network partners, Dr. James Houle of the UNH Stormwater Center and Dr. Kimberly Groff
will create a draft Watershed Based Plan for Santuit Pond that incorporates the designs
developed through the training.

Contractor assistance with be supplied through the pre-approved consultant pool to assess
interim measures to address the phospharus loading in Santuit pond.

It is anticipated that the project will kick-off by mid-October. The SNEP Network partners intend to
compile all existing stormwater/climate related documents/reports and Mass Vulnerability
Preparedness reports to ensure that the project builds on the work completed to date by the Town and
the Tribe. In person project meetings and site visits will be scheduled as needed. SNEP Network Project
Team members will create a shared Google Drive folder to serve as a central data repository. SNEP
Network Project Team will share draft documents that will be used to guide planning and the
prioritization process with key members of the Tribe and Town for review and comment. SNEP Network
Project Team members will facilitate partner input on deliverables as needed to advance the immediate
priorities including measures to address elevated phosphorus in Santuit Pond.

Anticipated Deliverables include:

SNEP Network virtual Training and facilitated planning will be provided starting in November
2021 and ending in March of 2022.

Preliminary designs for stormwater improvements in selected drainage area by September 30,
2022

Method for impervious cover analysis completed by December 2021.



* Adraft Watershed Based Plan will be created for Santuit Pond that incorporates preliminary
designs generated from the training. Preliminary project descriptions and cost estimates will be
developed that can be used to apply for grant opportunities by spring of 2022.

¢ Aby Spring of 2022 a draft Feasibility study report will be created that evaluates the short term
options for phosphorus mitigation in Santuit Pond. The Feasibility study will identify appropriate
technologies, assess advantages and disadvantages, estimate phosphorus reduction achieved ad
provide budget cost estimate for the options.

Jason Steiding (MWT) and Ashley Fisher Town of Mashpee will be responsible for coordinating
conversations with other Tribal representatives and the Town, respectively, as appropriate to schedule
meetings and solicit feedback on project deliverables,

Note: The above estimated timelines are contingent on the ability to identify meeting dates/times and
our timely collection of necessary background documents.

Expectations from The Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe

Although the Network is providing these services at no charge to MWT, there is an expectation that the
tribal leaders will designate Jason Steiding, MWT Natural Resources Director

[ason.steiding @mwtribe-nsn.gov, 774-238-9967, as the Tribe's point of contact for the Network to
engage. Ashley Fisher, Director Department of Natural Resources, Town of Mashpee
Afisher@mashpeema.gov, 774-327-0037 will be designated as the Point of Contact for the Town.

These local points of contact and/or their representatives will be expected to participate in the
Stormwater Planning Training Series (though participation in all training sessions is not mandatory) and
to be responsible in working with SNEP Network partners in developing stormwater solutions for their
selected drainage area. Furthermore, the Tribe/Town’s Point of Contact, agree to be responsive to
Network requests for information as well as to facilitate access to key municipal staff to help better
inform final recommendations including conceptual designs and maintenance requirements of the
identified stormwater solutions. It is also expected that upon project completion, the MWT and Town of
Mashpee will give proper consideration to the project’s key findings and recommendations and commit
to serving as a model to share their experience so as to mentor other Southeast New England
communities in the future.

Participants unfamiliar with basic hydrology and stormwater management are strongly encouraged to
watch the following training modules in advance of the training series:

e Providence Stormwater Innovation Center's {PSIC) Stormwater 101 Training video, “Green
Stormwater Infrastructure 101 Training”: https.//www.stormwaterinnovation.org/stormwater-
101-training-1

» Providing Resilience Education for Planning in Rhode Island (PREP-RI) training module:
“Managing Stormwater to Protect Rhode Island’s Waters”: https.//prep-ri.org/prep-
ri/stormwater-green-infrastructure/

Proposed Timeline
The work plan outlined above by the Network will begin on or about Octaber 2021 and be completed no
later than September 2022,

Project Team/Points of Contact



The SNEP Network points of contact for the MWT and the Town project will be Dr. Kimberly Groff and
Dr. James Houle. Kimberly can be reached at Kimberly Groff Consulting, kimberlygroffma@gmail.com,
508-932-5528 and James can be reached at UNH Stormwater, james.houle@unh.edu, 603-767-7091.

The Network Project team also includes Joanne Throwe, Throwe Environmental, joanne@thorwe-
environmental.com, (401-429-3845), Marea Gabreial, The Nature Conservancy {mgabriel@TNC.org,
(617763-0843), and Heidi Ricci, MassAudubon {hricci@massaudubon.org, (781-622-8911) and Tim
Pasakarnis at Cape Cod Commission, tim.pasakarnis(@capecodcommission.com, (508-744-1214). These
project partners will be contributing specialized expertise to support the project.,

The New England EFC administration team includes Martha Sheils, Director and Principal Investigator,
martha.sheil@maine.edu 207-841-2246, and Phaeng Southisombath phaeng.sothisombath@maine.edu
559-761-9740.

Jason Steading (MWT) and Ashley Fisher (Town of Mashpee} will serve as the point of contacts and can
be reached at jason.steiding@mwtribe-nsn.gov, (774-238-9967), Ashley Fisher,

Afisher@mashpeema.gov, (774-327-0037).

Extensions, Termination, and Limitations

This MOA shall take effect upon the signature of the parties and can be extended or modified at any
time per the mutual consent of the parties. Additionally, a party may terminate its participation in this
MOA at any time by providing written notice to the other party at least 30 days in advance of the
desired termination date. Each party to this MOA is independent of the other, and nothing contained
herein shall be considered to establish a legally binding partnership, agency/principal relationship, or
joint venture and, except as expressly permitted by this MOA, neither party shall hold itself out contrary
to these terms by advertising or otherwise, nor shall either party be bound by any representation, act or
omission whatsoever of the other. THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MAINE DOES NOT PROVIDE AND
HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES OR INDEMNITY OF ANY KIND, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED,
STATUTORY, OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY,
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPQOSE, ACCURACY, TITLE, AND NON-INFRINGEMENT WITH RESPECT TO
THE SERVICES PROVIDED TO THE MWT AND TOWN OF MASHPEE IN THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS MOA.
THE UNIVERSITY DOES NOT WARRANT THE USEFULNESS OF THE SERVICES OR ANY MATERIALS
PRODUCED IN THE PERFORMANCE THEREQF. TO THE EXTENT THAT THE UNIVERSITY MAY NOT AS A
MATTER OF APPLICABLE LAW DISCLAIM AN IMPLIED OR EXPRESS WARRANTY, THE SCOPE AND
DURATION OF SUCH WARRANTY WILL BE THE MINIMUM PERMITTED UNDER SUCH LAW.

Neither Party shall be liable to the other or be deemed to be in breach of this MOA for any failure or
delay in rendering performance arising out of causes beyond its reasonable control and without its fault
or negligence. Such causes may include, but are not limited to, acts of God or of a public enemy, fires,
flood, epidemics, strikes, embargoes or unusually severe weather. Dates or time of performance shall be
extended to the extent of delays excused by this section provided that the Party whose performance is
affected notifies the other Party promptly of the existence and nature of such delay.

The failure of either Party to exercise any of its rights under this MOA for a breach thereof shall not be
deemed to be a waiver of such rights, and no waiver by either Party, whether written or oral, express or
implied, of any rights under or arising from this MOA shall be binding on any subsequent occasion; and
no concession by either party shall be treated as an implied modification of the MOA unless specifically
agreed to in writing.



In the event one or more clauses of this MOA are declared invalid, void, unenforceable or iflegal, that
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this MOA.

This MOA sets forth the entire agreement of the parties on the subject matter hereof, and replaces and
supersedes any previous agreement between the parties on the subject, whether oral or written,
express or implied. This MOA shall not be modified or amended unless in writing signed by both parties.

Indemnity

The MWT and Town of Mashpee employees assigned to participate in the project are covered by liability
insurance in such amounts and covering such risks as the Tribe and Town reasonably believes are
adequate for the conduct of their business and as is customary for the entities of similar size engaged in
similar activities. This would include but is not limited to: commercial general liability insurance,
commercial automobile liability insurance, as well as insurance covering statutary benefits for worker's
compensation. The University of Maine System shall not be held liable for any expense, claim, liability,
loss or damage {including any incidental, special, or consequential damage) either direct or indirect,
whether incurred, made or suffered by the Town or Tribe employees participating in, in connection with
or in any way arising out of the advisory services provided by the University of Southern Maine, Failure
to adhere to these requirements will be subject to default and breach of this MOA.,



The Signatories below agree to all provisions of this MOA

A
Brian Weeden, Chairman, Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe

____/ ' / ’/f i /J!Ai

[Town Representative, Title, Date]

FOR UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MAINE

Authorized Signature Date

Tamara Blair Kirk, Director
Research Service Center
University of Southern Maine

19" 202/

Date



TOWN OF MASHPEE POSITION APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT REQUEST
Effective: September 1, 2016

JOB TITLE: QLLIO\\”'L SO‘Q@A-\} Dbpklvd’uzf DEPARTMENT: PO\fQ‘Z
EMPLOYEE: Dﬂl(lf\@\ll l‘\ﬂ\ 5¢]] UNION/UNIT: _SEZU BEE Clorieal\

STATUS: Regu!arFull-time[vI/ Temporary Full-time[ ] Temporary Part-time [ ]
Standard Part-time [ ] Non-Standard Part-time[ ] Seasonal| ]

LABOR GRADE: N ster: A rateorpavi_ $A3.0Y Per Hour

#quIM Per Week éd'ﬁ. [7 [. 20 Per Year/Base

| attest that this position was posted and/or advertised through the following:
Existing Eligibility List[ ] Town Posting [\/f Local Employment Opportunity [vT
Regional/State/National Opportunity [ ] Other Posting [ ]

| also attest that all policies and procedures of the Town have been satisfied regarding this appointment,
including: application review[v]/ written examination[ ] osal interviewM/appointing authority interview b
physical agility exam[ ] medical examination |- psychological examination [} comprehensive background
investigation, including a CORI check [v]/or other

| further attest that the search and initial screening for this position was based upon minimum requirements,
knowledge, skills, abilities, essential functions and responsibilities outlined in a job description approved by
the Town Manager. (Attach job description) | further attest that the employee’s driver’s license status, if
applicable to the position, was verified.

o | andn 11-30-21
Hurian ResourceéﬁirectorSignﬁ? Date

{

| request this appointment/promotion to be effective on: QQC'-Q/LL}D-QF | ?> RC}l\

/Q é'd /8 s 8/

Appointing Authority Signature Date

This position may be filled upon confirmation and/or certification of this selection process, if a full-time new
employee; or compliance with Town policies and procedures, if a promotion.

Town Manager Signature Date

Chairman of Board of Selectmen (or Designee) Signature Date
Review of Appointment and Certification of Selection Process

Copies To: White — Human Resources Canary —Town Clerk  Pink — Town Manager



"c?&tcn’rzg with lbua/s and L’nts‘g’zity"

MASHPEE POLICE DEPARTMENT ,fogsere ? paon

19 Frank Hicks Drive Patrol Services - (508) 539-1480
Detectives + (508) 539-1484

Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 Records - (508) 539-1485
Administration - (508) 539-1486

Fax - (508} 539-1412
www.mashpeepd.com

Scott W. Carline

@hicf of Police
A E | V E

MEMORANDUM -
DEC 01 201

To:  Human Resource Director Kim Landry Human Eesources Denartment
From: Captain Thomas A. Rose '

Re: Public Safety Police Dispatcher Candidate- Certification

Date: December 1, 2021

A public safety police dispatcher hiring process was initiated and posted on July 8, 2021 with a filing
deadline of July 19, 2021. Candidates applying for the position of public safety police dispatcher were
required to submit a town application to the Town of Mashpee Human Resources Department. The
public safety police dispatcher process consisted of the following:

1. A public safety police dispatcher oral board examination.
2. An appointing authority interview with the Chief of Police.

On August 4™ & 11%, 2021 Oral Board Examinations were conducted at the Mashpee Police Department.
The oral board examiners consisted of the following members; Captain Thomas Rose, Dispatch
Supervisor Scott Halligan, Dispatcher Barry Good, and Human Resources Director Kimberly Landry,
Delaney Haisell was ranked #1 by this board upon completion of the interviews.

The Candidates were asked a series of uniformed questions that focused on work ethic, dedication,
competerice, and past experience. Candidates were also rated on possessing knowledge, skills, and
abilities consistent with the general duties and essential functions of the position of public safety police
dispatcher. In specific, the candidates were rated on appearance, training, communication skills,
Judgement, poise, pride, motivation, responsibility, general knowledge, and overall fitness for the

position.

On August 17, 2021 appointing authority interviews were conducted by Chief Scott Carline and
Lieutenant Robert Palermo, +was ranked #1 by Chief Carline after the appointing authority
interviews were concluded.

On August 24, 2021, Chief Carline, Captain Rose, and Supervisor Halligan met to finalize the eligibility
list. It was determined by majority that Delaney Haisell be ranked #1 on the eligibility list. The eligibility
list shall take effect once the first candidate is hired and remain in effect for two years from that date.

The eligibility list is as follows:

1. Delaney Haisell
2.



Public safety police dispatcher candidate Delaney Haisell is in fine to be appointed. Ms. Haisell has
successfully completed a comprehensive background investigation, medical examination, and

psychological examination.

Delaney Haisell is qualified for and has been appointed to the position of public safety police dispatcher
which is conditional upon the certification of the selection process.

Delaney Haisell currently resides in Falmouth, Massachusetts, and is employed as a public safety police
dispatcher with the Sandwich Police Department,

I affirm that all phases of the entry level selection process have been completed consistent with ail
policies and procedures established by the Town of Mashpee and its police department and that the
process has been monitored and reviewed by the Human Resources Department,

I respectfully request certification of the selection process with appointment of Delaney Haisell to the
position of public safety police dispatcher.



